PUBLTIC HEARING
before
THE ASSEMBLY STATE GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
on

Assembly Concurrent Resolution No. 1
(Elected Attorney General)

Assembly Concurrent Resolution No. 2
(Elected State Compt—-~ller and Abolishment of State Auditor)

Assembly Concurrent Resolutions Nos. 10 and 16
(Elected Lieutenant Governor)

Assembly Concurrent Resolution No. 41
(Amend Constitution to provide that Secretary of State shall
be first in line of succession to £fill Office of Governor)

April 23, 1986
State House Annex

Room 341
Newm%m Trenton, New Jersey

MEMBERS OF COMMITTEE PRESENT:

Assemblyman Richard A. Zimmer, Chairman
Assemblyman Joseph Charles, Jr.
Assemblyman Robert J. Martin
Assemblyman Joseph L. Bocchini

ALSO PRESENT:

Donald Margeson
Office of Legislative Services
Aide, Assembly State Government Committee

WU R

Public Hearing Recorded and Transcribed by
Office of Legislative Services
Public Information Office
Hearing Unit
State House Annex
CN 068
Trenton, New Jersey

/¢ '
RIAY
! 9 5 /1<






ASSEMBLY CONCURRENT RESOLUTION No. 1
’ Introduced Pending Technical Review by Legislative Counsel
PRE- FILED FOR INTRODUCTION IN THE 1986 SESSION
By Assemblyman ZIMMER ‘

ASSEMBLY CON CURRENT RESOLUTION No. 17

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

P_RE-FI_LED'FOR INTRODUCTION IN THE 1984 SESSION

By» Assemblymen ZIMMER, BENNETT, MARKERT, FRANKS
and Assemblywoman MUHLER

A Co~currenT REsoLUTION proposing to amend the Constitution
so as to provide for election of the Attorney General by the
people, and to provide that no diminution in the functions,
powers and duties of that office may be made after the election and
during the incumbeney of any person elected to that office.

BE 1T RESOLVED by the Gemeral Assembly of the State of New
Jersey (the Senate concurring):
1. The following proposed amendments to the Constitution are

DN = N

agreed to:
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS
a. Amend Article I, paragraph 1, to read as follows:
1. General elections shall be held annually on the first Tuesday |
after the first Monday in November; but the time of holding such
. elections may be altered by law. The Governor, Attorney General,
and members of the Legislature shall be chosen at general elections.
Local elective officers shall be chosen at general elections or at
such other times as shall be provided by law.
b. Amend Article IV, Section V, paragraph 1, to read as follows:
1. No member of the Senate or General Assembly, during the
_term for which he shall have been elected, shall be nominated,
elected or appointed to any State civil office or position, of profit,
which shall have been created by law, or the emoluments whereof
shall have been increased by law, during such term. The pro-
visions of this paragraph shall not prohibit the election of any
person as Governor, as Attorney General, or as a member of the

Senate or General Assembly.

EXPLANATION—Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets [thusl in the above bill
is not enacted and is intended to bhe omitted in the law.

Matter printed in italics thus ie new matter,
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2 .
‘¢. Amend ArtlcleV Section I, paragraphs 2,3,4,5, 6 7 8 9, and
10, to read as follows:
2. The Govemor and Attorney General shall be not less than 30 -
years of age, and shall have been for at least 20 years [a citizen]}
citizens of the United States, and [a resident} reszdents of this
State 7 years next before [his} their electmn, unless [hej they or
any one of them shall have been absent durmg that time on. the
public business of the United States or of this State
3. No member of Congress or person holding any office or posi-
tion of profit, under this State or the United States shall be
Governor or Attorney Genmeral. If the Governor or Atlorney
General or person administering the office of Governor or Attorney
General shall acecept any other office or position, of profit, under this
State or the United States, his office of Governor or Attorney
General shall thereby be vacated. No Governor or Attorney General
shall be elected by the Legislafui’e to any office during the term for
which he shall have been elected Governor or Attorney General.
4. The Governor and Attorney General shall be elected by the
legally qualified voters of the State. The person receiving the
greatest number of votes cast for either office shall be [the
Governor] elected to that office; but if two or more shall be equal
and greatest in votes for the same office, one of them shall be elected
[Governor] to that office by the vote of a majority of all the mem-
bers of both houses in joint meeting at the regular legislative
session next following the election for Governor or Attorney
General by the people. Contested elections for the [office] offices
of Governor and Attorney Gemeral shall be determined in such ‘

‘manner as may be proﬁded by law.

5. The [term] terms of office of the Governor and Attorney

~ General shall each be four years, beginning at noon of the third

Tuesday in January next following [his] their election, and ending
at noon of the third Tuesday in January four years thereafter. No

- person who has been elected Governor or Attorney General for two

successive terms, including an unexpired term, shall again be
eligible for that office until the third Tuesday in January of the
fourth year following the _eipir'ation of his second successive term.

6. a. In the event of a vacancy in the office of Governor resulting
from the death, resignation or removal of a Governor in office, or

- the death of a Governor-elect, or from any other cause, the func-
‘tions, powers, duties and emoluments of the office shall devolve
" upon the President of the Senate, for the time being, and in the

event of his death, resignation or removal, then upon the Speaker

of the General A ssembly, for the time being; and in the event of his




R S Y

52
83

]
56
57

- 58

59

61
62
63

65
66
67
.68
69
70
71
72
73
4
75
76
(k4
78
79

81
82
83

85
86

- 3
death, resignation or removal, then upon such officers and in such
order of succession as may be provided by law; until a new Gov-
ernor shall be elected and qualify. , | '

b. In the event of a vacancy in the office of Attorney Gemeral
resulting from any bf the causes enu'méra_ted, the functions, powers,
duties and emoluments of the office shall devolve as shall be pro-
vided by law, until a new Attorney Gemeral shall be elected and
qualify. v - ‘

7 a In the ev ‘* of the failure of the Governor-elect to qualify,
or of the absene. om the State of a Governor in office, or his in-
ability to discharge the duties of his office, or his impeachment, the
functions, powers, duties and emoluments of the office shall devolve
upon the President of the Senate, for the time being; and in the
event of his death, resignation, removal, absence, inability or im-
peachment, then upon the Speaker of the General Assembly, for the
time being; and in the event of his death, resignation, removal, ‘
absenbe, inability or impeachment, then upoh such officers and in
such order of succession as may be provided by law; until the
Governor-elect shall qualify, or the Governor in oﬁ?gie-.shall return
to the State, or shall n6 longer be unable to dischargé the duties of
the office, or shall be acquitted, as the case may be, or untili a new
Governor shall be elected and qualify.

b. Vacancies for like cause in the office of Atiorney General shall -
be determined and declared in the same manner as vacancies in the
office of Governor; and during the continuation of any such vacancy,
or until such time as a new Attorney General shall be elected and
qualify into office, the functions, powers, duties and emoluments of
the office shall devolve in such manner as shall be provided by law.

8. Whenever a Governor-clect or Attorney General-elect shall

have failed to qualify within 6 months after the beginning of his

term of office, or whenever for a period of six months a Governor or
Attorney General in office, or person administering the oﬁée, shall
have remained continuously absent from the State, or shall have
been continuousiy unable to discharge the duties of his office by
reason of mental or pliysical disability, the office shall be deemed
vacant. Such vacancy shall be determined by the Supreme Court
upon presentment to it of a concurrent resolution declaring the
ground of the vacancy, adopted by a vote of two-thirds of all the
members of each house of the Legislature, and upon notice, hearing
before the Court and proof of the existence of the vacancy.

9. In the event of a vacancy in the office of Governor or Attorney
General, a [Governor] person shall be elected to fill the unexpired
term at the general election next succeeding the vacancy, unless
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the vacancy ‘shall occur w1thm 60 days nnmedmtely preeedmg a
general. electmn, in which case he ghall be elected at the second
succeeding general election; but no election to fill an unexpired term
shall be held in any year in which [a Governor is to be elected] an
election for a full term is to be held. A Governor or Attorney

General elected for an unexplred term shall assume lns office im- -

medmtely upon his election. :
'10. The Governor and Attomey General shall each receive for

‘his services a salary, which shall be neither mcreased nor dim-

inished during the period for which he shall have been elected.

d. Amend Article V Section I'V paragraphs 1 and 3, to read as
follows: , : -

1. All exec’utive and administrative offices, departments, and
instrumentalities of the State government, iﬁcluding the offices of
Secretary of State and Attorney General, and their respective fune-
tions, powers and duties, shall be allocated by law among and within’

not more than 20 pr-ineipal departments, in such manner as to

group the same according to major purposes so far as practicable.
Temporary commissions for special purposes m‘ay,'«hbwever, be
established by law and sach commissions need not be allocated
within ;a principal department. No diminution in the functions,
powers, and duties, of the Attorney Genmeral, whether by law or
by executive order or proclamation, enacted, adbpted or issued after
the election of any person to that office, shall take effect until
another person has been elected to succeed him and has qualified
into office.

3. The Secretary of State [and the Attomey General] shall be
nominated and appointed by the Governor with the advice and con-
sent of the Senate to serve during the term of office of Governor.

2. When this proposed amendment to the Constitution is finally
agreed to, pursuant to Article IX, paragraph 1 of the Constitution,
it shall be submitted to the people at the mext general election
occurring more than 3 months after such final agreement and shall

be published at least once in at least one newspaper of each county -

" designated by the President of the Senate and the Speaker of the

General Assembly and the Secretary of State, not less than 3
months prior to said general election. ‘ _
3. This proposed amendment to the Constitution shall be sub-
mitted to the people at said election in the following manner and

form: :
There shall be printed on each official ballot to be used at such

general election +ha following :
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a. In every municipality in which voting machines are hot used,' »
a legend which shall immediately precede the question, as follows:

If you favor the proposition printed below make a cross (X),
plus () or check (/) in the square oppoeite the word “Yes.” If
you are opposed thereto make a cross (X), plus {+) or check (\/ )
in the square opposite the word “No.””

~ b. In every municipality, the following qneation:

CONBYITUTION AL, AMENDMENT:

ErLkcrive ArrorwEYy GENERaL; RzsTrIC-
TI0Ns o8 DmMinvTION oF Hi OFFICE

Yes. Shall the amendment of the Constitu-
tion, providing that the Attorney Gen-
eral be elected, and that neither the
Governor nor the Legislature may dim-
inish the duties, powers and functions of
the office of Attorney General after the
election and during the inenmbency of
any person elected to that office, be
approved? :

INTERPRETIVE STATEMENT

No. These Constitutional amendments re-
move the power of the Governor to
appoint the Attorney General and require
that the Attorney General be elected at
the general election.

SceEDULE

1. These amendments shall become part of the Constitution on
the date fixed pursuant to Article IX, paragraph 6, of the Constitu-
tion. ' : '

2. The first election of any Attorney General for a full term shall
be held at the next general election occurring two years after the
most recent general election at which a Governor was elected prior
to the date on which these amendments became a part of ‘the Con-

_ stitution.

3. If these amendments become a part of the Constitution in year ‘
in which, in accordance with section 2 of this Schedule, an Attorney
General should have been elected for a full term, but after the
general election beld in that year, then an Attorney General shall
be elected at the next general election thereafter, as for an un-
expired term, to serve until the qualification into office of the first
Attorney General elected for a full term.



: STATEMENT " : :
- This proposed Constltutxona.l amendment makes the office of
k Attorney General electlve, and enhan_ce its independence from the
" influence or interference of either the Governor or the Legislature.
The Attorney General, like the Governor, would be elécted to a
" four-year term and barred from serving more than two consecutive
terms. The time fized for his election is such as would make his -
"termbverlap'thé Governor’s and cause the elections for the two
‘offices to take place two years apart.. .

_-Provisions for filling vacancies in the office .of Attomey General
are similar to those relating to the Governorshlp, except that the
actual line of successmn is not constitutionally fixed, but is left to

‘be settled by statute. (Current law, which would prevail unless or -
- until changed requires the Attorney General to desxgnate one of
_his subordinate officers as his successor.)

"To secure the mdependence aimed at by making the office electxve,
“ jtis further provided that neither the Governor nor the Legislature,
by statute or decree, can diminish the scope and powers of the
Attorney General after he is elected and until his suocessor takes
over. This provision assures that the powers of an “mdependent”
Attorney General can not be reduced to a hollow shell by hostile
- political forces acting to transfer his duties to other ofﬁcers, or
- otherwise diminishing his authority.




ASSEMBLY CONCURRENT RESOLUT!ON No. 2

Introduced Pending Teehnical Review by Legislative Counsel
PRE-FILED FOR INTRODUCTION IN THE 1986 SESSION’
By Assemblyman ZIMMER

ASSEMBLY CONCURREN T RESOLUT!ON No. 18
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

PRE-FILED FOR INTRODUCTION IN THE 1984 SESSION

By Assemblymen ZIMMER, BENNETT, ROCCO and SHUSTED

A CorcurrenT REsoLuTIiON to amend Articles IV and VII of the
Constitution of the State of New Jersey to provide for the elec-
tion of a State Comptroller and to abolish the office of State
Aﬁditor.

- BE 1T RESOLVED by the General Assembly of the State of New

1. The following proposed amendment of the Constltutlon of the

1

2 Jersey (the Senate concurring):

1

2 State of New Jersey is agreed to:

PROPOSED AMENDMENT
a. Amend Article IV, Section 'V, paragraph 5 to read as follows:
5. Neither the Legislature nor either House thereof shall elect
or appoint any executive,»administrative or judicial ofﬁcer Eexcept'
the State Auditor].
b. Amend Article VII, Section I, paragraph 6 to read as follows: o
6. [The State Auditor shall be appointed by the Senate and
‘ General Assembly in joint meeting for a term of five years and until
10 his successor shall be appointed and qué.lify. It shall be his duty
11 to conduct postaudits of all transactions and accounts kept by or
12 for all departments, offices and agencies of the State Government,
13 to report to the Legislature or to any committee thereof as shall
14 be required by law, and to perform such other similar or related
15 duties as shall, from time to time, be required of him by law.]
16  (a) The State Comptroller shall be elected by the legdlly quali-
17 fied voters of this State. The person receiving the greatest number
18 of wotes shall be the State Comptroller; but if two or more shall
19 be equal and greatest in votes, one of them shall be elected Comp-

EXPLANATION—Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets Lthus] in the above bill
is not enacted and is intended to be cmitted in the law. :

Matter printed in italics thus is new matter.

© ™ O w



21
22

sgsgsggﬁe

32

33

35

36

37
38
-39
40
41

43

45

T

52

- 83

55

57

68

59

6

troller by the vote of a ma;oﬂty of all the members of both H Touses °
in 3omt meeting at the regular legislative session next followmg' '
the election for State Compiroller by the people. Conlested elec-
tions for the office of State Comptroller shall be determined in such
manner as may be provided by law. ~ )

(b) The State C'omptroller shall not be less than 30 years of age,:
and shall have been a citizen of this State for five years and actively
engaged in the professzon of acoountmg for 10 years next preceding

his election.

~ (c) The term of oﬁce of State Comptroller shall be four yea
’begmmng at noon on the second Tuesday in J anuary next followmg'
his election, and ending at noon on the second Tuesday in January
four years thereafter. The State Comptroller shall be elected for the .
ﬁrst'tzme at the general election to be held in November, 1984.
Any vacancy in the office of the State Comptroller shall be ﬁlled n
such manner as shall be provided by law.

(d) The State Comptroller shall hold no other ofice or posztzon,
of profit, under this State or the United States.

(e) The State Comptroller shall have the power and duty to:

' (1) Superintend the fiscal affairs of the State,

(2) Audit all vouchers before payment and all official ac-
counts; : ’

(3) Audit the accrual and collectzon of all revenues and re-

cezpts of .any department, office, agency or authority (State or
‘interstate) of State government;

(4) Audit all vouchers of any person, corporation, associa-
tion, State or other public office, department or institution to
whom or to which moneys appropriated are payaole, '

- (5) Supervise the accounts of any poltttcal subdivision of
the State;

(6) Examine, audit and settle the accounts of all public
officers and other persons indebted to the State;

(7) Prescribe such methods of accounting as are Mcessary
to the performance of his duties; |
~ (8) Requisition and ezamine all books and records of any
department, office, agency, authority (State or interstate ) or
political subdivision of the State government that may be re-
quired in order to carry out the duties and responsibilities
herein invested in the State Comptroller; ' |

(9) The State Comptroller shall report his findings and
recommendations, which he may develop, annually to the Gov-
ernor and the Legislature, or at any other time as he sees fit.
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The State Comptroller shall also have such other powers and .
duties as shall be prescribed by law. . :
2. When this proposed amendment to the Constltutmn is fmally

‘agreed to, pursuant to Article IX, paragraph 1 of the Constitution, -

it shall be submitted to the people at the next general election -
occurring more than 3 months after such final agreement and shall-
be published é.t least once in at least one neWspaper of eaéh eounty
designated by the President of the Senate and the Speaker of the
General Assembly and the Secretaiy of State, not less- than 3

‘months prior to said general election.

3. This proposed‘ amendment to the Constitution shall be. sub- -
mitted to the people at said election in the following manner and
form: . -

There shall be prmted on each official ballot to be used at such
general election, the following:

‘a. In every municipalify in which voting machines are not used,’
a legend which shall immediately precede the question as follows:

If you favor the proposition printed below make a eross (X),
plus (+) or check (/) in the square opposite the word “Yes.” If
you are opposed thereto make a cross (X ), plus (+) or check V)
in the square opposite the word “No.”

b. In every municipality the following question:

ABOLITION OF AUDITOR
AND :
EvrecTioN oF COMPTROLLER

Shall the amendment of Article IV,
Yes. Section V, paragraph 5, and the amend-
ment of Article VII, Section I, para-
graph 6 of the Constitution of the State
of New Jersey, agreed to by the Legis-
lature, providing for the abolition of the
office of State Auditor and for the popu-
lar election of the State Comptroller and
prescribing the term of office, election,
powers and duties of such office, be
adopted? :

‘No. . INTERPRETIVE STATEMENT

This Constitutional amendment abol-
ishes the Office of State Auditor and pro-
vides for the popular election of a State
Comptroller. A
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. STATEMENT - . _
This constitutional amendment provides for the popnlar election
of a State Comptroller and the abalition of the office of State
* Auditor. The present practice of vesting pre-andit and post-audit
responsibilities in an appointed official as well as in the exeentive
~ branch is no longer good fiscal practice in an economically complex
era that has witnessed the advent of billions of do_]la"rs for State

o budgets. An independently elected :comptrollér, acting as a “fiseal

~watchdog” over finances at all levels of government, shonld provide
assurance to the electorate that their tax dollars are being properly
and efficiently spent.




ASSEMBLY CON CURRENT RESOLU'I‘]ON No 10

Introduced Pending Technical Review by Legislative Counsel
PRE-FILED FOR INTRODUCTION IN THE 1986 SESSION
By Assemblyman BROWN

ASSEMBLY CON CURRENT RESOLUTION No. 164

STATE OF NEW JﬁRSEY

YINTRODUCED FEB_RUARY 25, 1985

- By Assemblymen BROWN and HAYTAIAN

A CoxcurrenT REsoLuTION proposing to amend Articles IT, IV,
and V of the State Constitution. ‘

BE 11 RESOLVED by the General Assembly of the. State of New
Jersey (the Senate concurring): ‘
1. The following proposed amendment to the Constitation is -

ORI e

agreed to:

»  PROPOSED AMENDMENT

* a. Amend Article II, paragraph 1, to read as follows ; ,
1. General elections shall be held annually on the first Tuesday

after the first Monday in N ovembér; but the time of holding such

elections may be altered by law. The Governor, Lieutenant Gov-

ernor, and members of the Legislature shall be chosen at general

elections. Local elective officers shall be chosen at general elec-

O 00 ~1 O O e W

- tions or at such other times as shall be provided by law.
100  b. Amend Article IV, Section V, paragraph 1 to read as follows:
1 1. No member of the Senate or General Assembly, during the
12 term for which he shall have been elected, shall be nominated,
13 elected or appointed to any State civil office or position, of profit,
14 which shall have been created by law, or the emoluments whereof
15 shall have been increased by law, during such term. The provisions
16 of this paragraph shall not prohibit the election of any person as
17 Governor, as Lieutenant Governor or as a member of the Senate
18 or General Assembly.
19 c. Amend Article V, Section 1, paragraphs 2,3 4567, 8 9
120 and 10 to read as follows:

21 9. The Governor and Lieutenant Governor shall be not less than

EXPLANATION—Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets [thusl in the above bill
is not enacted and is intended to be omitted in the law.

" Matter printed in italics thus is new matter.
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- 30 years of age, and shall have been for at least 20 years [a'

citizen] citizens of the Umted States, ‘and. [a resuientj residents
of this State seven years next before [his] their election, unless
[he] they or either of them shall have been absent during that
time on the public business of the United States or of this State.
3. No member of Congress or person holdmg any office or posi-
tion, of proﬁt under this State or the United States shall be Gov- -

_ vernor or Lieutenant Governor.” If the Governor. or qutemmt
. Gover: -~ or person administering the. office of - Governor shall

.accepl .y other office or position, of proﬁt under this State or the
United States, his office of Governor-or. Lieutenant Governor as

~ the case may be, shall thereby be vacated. No Governor or Lieu-

tenant Govemor shall be elected by the Legxslature to any office
during the term for which he shall have been elected Governor or
Lieutenant Governor. '

4. The Governor.and the Lieutenant Governor. chall be -elected

conjointly and for concurrent terms by the legally qualified voters = -
" of this State, which election shall be conducted in a manner that

each voter shall cast a single vote applicable to both-offices. The
Leg’islature shall propide by law for making the choice in that

manner. No persbn‘ shall seek election by the legally qualified
‘voters of the State to either office except conjointly with a candidate

for the other. When a primary election is held under the laws of
this State for the selection of nominees for Governor by members

“of any political party, the nominee for Governor so selected shall

select a Lieutenant Governor, and the two candidates for either -

' office sﬁall be the joint candidates of that political party in the-

ensuing general election of Governor and Lieutenant Governor by

‘the legally qualified voters of this State. The [person] joint candi-

dates receiving the greatest mumber of votes shall be [the
Governor] elected; but if two or more joint candidacies shall be-
equal and greatest in votes, one of them shall be elected [Goverﬁor]
by the vote of a majoritjof all the members of both houses in joint
meeting at the regular legislaﬁée session next following the election
for Governor and Lieutenant Governor by the people. Contested
elections for the [office] offices of G‘over‘nor and Lieutenant Gover-
nor shall be determined in such manner as may be provided by law.
9. The term of office of the Governor and of the Lieutenant Gov-

ernor shall be four years, beginning at noon of the third Tuesday

‘in'January next following [his] their election, and ending at noon

of the third Tuesday in January four years thereafter. No person

- who has been elected Governor for two successive terms, including
an unexpired term, shall again be eligible for that office until the
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65 third Tuesday in January of the fourth year. fo]lowmg the expu:a-..
66 tion of his second successive term. - S
67 6. .In the event of a vacancy in-the office of Governor resultmg
68 _from the death, resignation or removal of a Goverror in oﬂice, or
69 the death of a Governor-elect, or from any other cause, the [func-
70 At'ions, powefs, duties and emoluments of the office shall devolve
71 upon the President of the Senate, for the time being, and in the
72 event of his death, resignation or removal, then upon the Spéaker
73 of the General Assembly, for the time being; and in the event of

74 his death, resignation or removal, then upon such officers and in

75 such order of succession as may be provided by law; until a new
76 Governor shall be elected and qualify]} Lieutena_ht Governor shall
77 become Governor. - '
78 7. In the event of the failure of the Governor-elect to quahfy,
79 or of the absence from the State of a Governor in office, or ms in-
80 - ability to discharge the duties of his office, or his impeachment, the
81 functions, powers, duties and emoluments of the office shall devolve ;
82 apon the [President of the Senate, for the time being; and in the
83 . event of his death, resignation, removal, absence, inability or im-
84 peachment, then upon the Speaker of the General Assembly, for
85 thie time being; and in the event of his death, resignation, removal,
86 absence, inability or impeachment, then upon such officers and in
87 such order of succession as may be provided by law] Lieutenant
88  Governor; until the Governor-elect shall qualify, or the Governor
89 in office shall return to the State, or shall no longer be unable to
90 discharge the duties of the office, or shall be acquitted, as the case
91 may bef, or until a new Governor shall be elected and qualify].
92 8. Whenever -a Governor-elect or a Lieutenant Governor-elect
93 -shall have failed to qualify within six months after the beginning

94 of his term of office, or whenever for a period of six months a Gov-

95 ernor or a Lieutenant Governor in office, or a person administering
96 the office of the Governor, shall have remained continuously absent
97 from the State, or shall have been continuously unable to discharge
98 the duties of his office by reason of mental or physical disability,
99 the office shall be deemed vacant. Such vacancy shall be determined
100 by the Supfeme Court upon presentment to it of a concurrent
101 resolution declaring the ground of the vacancy, adopted by a vote
102 of two-thirds of all the members of each house of the Legislature,
103 and upon notice, hearing before the court and proof of the existence
104 of the vacancy. v '

105 9. [In the event of a vacancy in the office of Governor, a Gover-
106 mor shall b.e'elected to fill the unexpired term at the general election -

107 next succeeding the vacancy, unless the vacancy shall occur within
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108 60 days immediately preceding A.a general election, in whiéh ease he

| - 109 shall be elected at the second succeeding genmeral election; but no

110 election to fill an unexpired term shall be held in any year in which
111 a Governor is to be elected for a full term. A Gowvernor elected for

‘112 an unexpired term shall assume his office xmmedxately upon h15

113 electlon N |

. 114  a. Whenever there is a vaconcy the office of Ineutenant Gov-'
115 ernor, the Governor shall nominate within 45 days of the occurrence

116 of the vacancy a Lzeutemut Governor, who shal’ "~ke oﬁce upon
117 confirmation by a majority vote by both Houses c; ‘e Legzslature
118 b. Whenever there are smzultaneous vacancies in the offices of

119 Governor and Lieutenant Govemor the fzmctwus, powers, duties,
120 and emoluments of the office of Governor shall devolve npon the
121 President of the Senate; for the time being; and in the event of his

122 death, resignation, removal, absence, disability, or impeachment,

- 123 then upon the Speaker of the General Assembly, for the time‘being‘;'

124 and in the event of his death, resignation, removal, absence, dis-
125 ability, or impeachment; then upon such officers and in such order
126 of succession as may be promded by law. The same order of suc-
127 cession shall obtain in any case of simultaneous temporary inability

128 of the incumbents of both offices to serve by reasom of absence, dis-
129 ability, or impeachment, or by simultaneous temporary inability of

130 the incumbent of the office of Governor and vacancy in the office
131 of Lieutenant Governor; until such temporary inability is removed.
131a ¢. Whenever, by reason of simultaneous' vacancies i the offices
132 of Governor and Lieutenant Govermor, the functions, powers,
133 duties, and emoluments of the office of Governor have devolved
134 upon any officer other than the Lieutenant Governor, a Governor
135 and a Lieutenant Governor shall be elected to fill the unexpired
136 terms of those vacancies at the gemeral election next succeeding
137 their 'occdrrence,,unless the vacancies have occurred within 60‘ddys
138 immediately preceding a gemeral election, in which case they shall
139 be elected at the second 'succeeding g’eneial elction; but no election
140 to ﬁll_the unérpired terms shall be held in any year in which a Gov-
141 ernor and Lieutenant Governor are to be elected for full terms. A
142 Governor and Lieutenant Governor elected for unmexpired terms
143 shall assume their offices immediately upon their election.

- 144 - d. Whenever an appointed Lieutenant Governor becomes Gov-
145 ernor, an election to fill the unezxpired terms of the elected Governor

146 and Lieutenant Governor shall be held at the general election next
147 succeeding the assumption of the office of Govermor by the ap-
148 pointed Lieutenant Governor, unless.the aésumption has occurred
149 zttithi-n 60 days immediately preceding a general eleciioh-, in which

150 case an election shall be held at the second succeeding general elec-
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151 tion; but no election to fill the unexpired terms shall be held in any
152 year in which a Governor and Lieutenant le’Uijﬂ-Of are to be
153 elected for full terms. A Governor and Lieutenant Governor elected
154 for unexﬁiied terms shall assume their offices immediately upon
155 their election. ” ‘

‘156 10. a. The Governor and the Lieutenant Governor shall receive .
157 for [hlS] their services [a salary] salaries, which shall be neither
158 increased nor diminished during the period for which [he] they -

159 shall have been elected, or in the case of an appgiinted Lieutenant

160 Governor, during the period of his service as Lieutenant Governor -
161 or as Governor. ‘
162 b. The Lieutenant Governor shall be the ezecutive assistant to
163 the Governor and shall perform such duties of the office of Gov-
" 164 ernor as the Governor may and shall delegate to him and such other
165 duties as shall be provided by law.
‘1 2. When this proposed amendment to the Constxtutmn is finally
agreed to, pursuant to Article IX, paragraph 1 of the Constltutlon,b
it shall be submitted to the people at the next general election oc-
curring more than three months after final agreement and shall
be published at least once in at least one newsbdpet of each
county designated by the President of the Senate and the Speaker
of the General Assembly and the Secretary of State, not less than
three months prior to the general election. .

3. This proposed amendment to the Constitution shall be sub-
mitted to the people at that election in the followmg manner and
form: .

There shall be printed on each official ballot to be used at the
general election, the followi ing:

a. In every mumclpahty in which voting machines are not used
a legend which shall immediately precede the question as follows:
If you favor the proposition printed below make a cross (X), plus
(4) or check (1/) in the square opposite the word ‘“Yes.”” If you
" are opposed thereto make a cross (X), plus (+) or check (V) in

© O~ U G N H 00 -1 O W N
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-the square oppos1te the word ‘“No.



a

12 b 'In every municipality the following question:

_Yes. ;

No.

. EsTaBLISHES THE OFFICE OF

: LieuTENANT GOVERNOR
Shall the amendment of Articles II, -
IV, and V of the Constitution, agreed to.

by the Legislature, establishing the of- |

fice of Lieutenant Governor and provid-
ing for the term, election, succession,

| salary, qualifications, and dutles of the
~ office, be adopted? ‘

INTERPRETIVE STATEMENT

Approval of this amendment will pro- |
vide for the establishment of the office of
Lientenant Governor. Tlus new official

“will be elected conjointly with the Gov-

ernor and directly follow the Governor
in the line of succession. He will not be |
the presndmg officer in the State Senate.

SCKEDULE

13 The first electlon of a Lieutenant Governor shall be held at the

14 1989 general election.

 STATEMENT

‘The purpose of this constitutional amendment is to provide for

"the establishment of the office of Lieutenant Governor.




ASSEMBLY CONCURRENT RBOLUTION No. 16

Introduced Pending Technical Review by Legislative Counsel |
PRE -FILED FOR INTRODUCTION IN THE 1986 SESSION
a By Assemblyman HAYTAIAN S

ASSEMBLY CONCURRENT RESOLUTION No. 3
STATE OF N EW; JERSEY

PRE-FILED FOR INTRODUCTION IN THE 1984 SESSION

By Assemblymen HAYTATAN, GILL and PATERNITI

A CO\CUBBENT RESOLUTION proposing to amend Articles. II, IV,
and V of the State Constitution.

BE 1T REsoLvED by the General Assemle of the State of New
Jersey (the Senate concurring):
1. The following proposed amendment to the Constl‘cutlon is

O N

agreed to:
' PROPOSED AMENDMENT
a. Amend Article II, paragraph 1, to read as follows:

1L General elections shall be held annually on the first Tuesday

after the first Monday in November; but the time of hblding such

elections may be altered by law. The Governor, Lieutenant Gover-

nor, and members of the Legislature shall be chosen at general
elections. Local elective officers shall be chosen at general elections

© 00 N U W

or at such other times as shall be provided by law.
10  b. Amend Article IV, Section V, paragraph 1 to read as follows:
11 1. No member of the Senate or General Assembly, during the
12 term for which he shall have been elected, shall be nominated,

13 elected or appointed to any State civil office or position, of profit,
14 which shall have been created by law, or the emoluments_ whereof
15 shall have been increased by law, during such term. The provisions
16 of this paragraph shall not prohibit the election of any person as
17 Governor, as Lieutenant Governor or as a member of the Senate or
18 General Assembly. v '
19 c. Amend Article V, SectlonI paragraphs 2,3,4,56,7,809,and
20 10, to read as follows:

EXPLANATION—Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets Ithus} in the above bill
is not enacted and is intended to be omitted in the law.

Matter printed in italies thus is néw matter.
i




.21 -
22

SRR S

27

28

29
30

a1
32

33
34

3

36
37

38

:ta;sﬁ's 3

45

46
47
48

- 49

50

51

52
53

55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62

0
® -

-~ 2. The Governor and Lzeutemmt Govemor shall be not- less‘than

30 years of age, and shall have been for at least 20 years [a atlzen] '

- citizens of the United States, and [a resident] residents of this

State 7 years next before [his] their election, unless [he] they or .

either of them shall have been absent during that tlme on the public

 business of the United States or of this State.

3. No member of Congress or person ‘holding any oﬂice or posi- o
tion, -of -profit, under this State or the United States shall be

Governor or Lieutenant Govemor._ If the Governor or Lieutenant
Go - wor or person administering the office of Governor shall
acce pt any other office or position, of profit, under this State or the
United States, his office of Governor or Lieutenant Gove‘mog‘,'as the

case may be, shall thefeby be vacated. No Governor or Lieutenant

Governor shall be elected by the Legislature to any office during the

term for which he shall have been elected Governor or Lieutenant

Governor. _ .
4. The deernor and the Lieutenant Governor shall be elected

conjointly and for concurrent terms by the legally qualified voters

of this State, anch election shall be conducted in a manner that
each voler shall cast a single vote applicable to both offices. The
Legzslatwe shall provide by law fOr making the choice n that
manner. No person constitutzonally ineligible to the oﬁice of
Governor shall be eligible for that of Lieutenant Governor; and
no person may, in any election held under the laws of this State,
simultaneously seek momination or election to both offices. No
person shall seek election by the legally qualified voters of the
State to either office except conjointly with a candidate for the

“other; but in any election held under the laws of this State for the

selection of nominees by members of any political party, candidates
for Governor and Lieutenant Governor shall be separately selected,
and the candidates so selected for either office shall be the joint

candidates of that political party in the ensuing election of Governor

and Lieutenant Governor by the legally qualified voters of this
State. The [person] joint candidates receiving the greatest number
of votes shall be [the Governor] elected ; but if two or more joint

“candidacies shall be equal and greatest in votes, one of them shall

be elected [Governor} by the vote Qf a majority of all the members
of both houses in joint meeting at the regular legislative session
next following the election for Governor and Lieutenant Governor
by the people. Contested elections for the [office] offices of
Governor and Lieutenant Governor shall be determined in such
manner as may be provided by law.
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5. ‘The term of office of the Governor and of the Licutenant

: Gove_mor shall be 4 years, beginning at noon of the third T_!_lesday‘

in January next following [his] their election, and ending at noon

of the third Tuesday in J aimary 4 years thereafter. No YI")'erson who

has been elected Governor for tﬁro suceessive vterrns, including an

unexpired term, shall again be eligible for that office until the third -
Tuesday in January of the fourth year followmg the explratxon

of his second successwe term.

6. In the event of a vacancy in the office of Govemor resulting
from the death, resignation or removal of a Governor in office, or
the death of a Governor-elect, or from any other cé.use, the [func-
tions, powers, duties and emoluments of the office shall devolve ' ’
upon the President of the Senate, for the time being; and in the
event of his death, resignation or removal, then upon the Speaker
of the General Assembly, for the time being; and in the event of
his death, resignation or removal, then upon such officers and in
such order of succession as may be provided by law; until a new
Governor shall be elected and quahfy] Lzeutenant Governor shall
,become Governor.

.. In the event of the failure of the Governor-elect to quahfy, or

of .theuabsence from the State of a Governor in office, or his in-
‘ability to discharge the duties of his office, or his impeachment, the

functions, powers, duties and emoluments of the office shall devolve
upon the [President of the Senate, for the time bemg, and in the
event of his death, res1gnatlon, removal, absence, 1nab1hty or im-
peachment, then upon the Speaker of the General Assembly, for
the time being; and in the event of his death, resignation, removal,
absence, inability or impeachment, then upon such officers and in
such order of succession as may be provided by law] Lieutenant
Governor; until the Governor-elect shall qualify, or the Governor
in office shall return to the State, or shall no longer be unable to dis-
charge the duties of the office, or shall be acquitted, as the case may
bel, or until & new Governor shall be elected and qualify].

8. Whenever a Governor-elect or a Lieutenant Governor-elect
shall have failed to qualify within 6 months after the beginning of
his term of office, or whenever for a period of 6 months a Governor
or a Lieutenant Governor in office, or .a person administering the

100 office bf the Governor, shall have remained continuonsly absent from
101 the State, or shall have been continuously unable to discharge the
© 102 duties of his office by reason of mental or physiéal disability, the
103 office shall be deewed vacant. Such vacancy shall be determined by
© 104 the Supreme Court upon presentment to it of a concurrent resolu-
105 tion declaring the ground of the vacancy, adopted by a vote of



2

106 two-thirds of all the members ofeachhomeoftheLeg:ﬂature a.nd. o
107 upon notice, hearmg before the court and proof of the existense
108 of the vacancy. o : meeerre T :
109 9.[In the event of & vacancy in theoﬂice of Govemot, aGovemor
110 shall be elected to fill the nnexpired term at the general election
111 next succeeding the vacancy, unless the vacancy shall occur within
112 60 days immediately preceding a general election, in which case
113 he shall be elected at the second succeeding general eléction; but no
- 114 election to fill an unexpired term shall be held in any year in which
115 a Governor is to be elected * . a full term. A Governor elected for .
116 an unexpired term shall a:.ume his office immediately upon his
117 election.} : A
118 a. Whenever thefe s a vacancy in the office of Lzeutcnant‘
119 Governor, the Governor shall wominate within 45 days of the
1120 occurrence of the vacancy a Lieutenant Governor, who shall take
121 office upon confirmation by a majority vote by both Houses of the
- 122 Legzslature.
193 b. Whenever there are simultaneous vacancies in the offices of
' 124 Governor and Lieutenant Governor, the functions, powers, duties,
125 and 'emoluments.'of the office of Governor shall dezz_jélve upon the
126 President of the Senate; for the time being; and in the event of his
127 death, ‘resigﬁation,' removal, absence, disability, or impeackment,
128 iheu upon the Speaker of the General Assembly, for the fime being;
129 and in the event of his death, resignation, removal, absence, dis-
- 130 ability, or impeachment, then upon the officers and i the prder of
131 succession as may be provided by law. The same order of succes-
132 sion shall obtain in any case of simultaneous temporary inability
133 of the incumbents of both offices to serve by reason of absence, dis-
134 ability, or impeachment, or by simultaneous temporary inability
135 of the incumbent of the office of Governor and vacancy in the office |
136 of Lieutenant Governor; until the temporary inability is removed.
137 c¢. Whenever, by reason of simultaneous vacancies in the oﬂ‘ices
138 of Governor and Lieutenant G_ovemor,. the functions, powers,
139 duties, and emoluments of the office of Governor have devolved
- 140 upon any officer other than the Lieutemant Governor, a Governor
141 and a Lieutenant Governor shall be elected to fill the unezpiied
142 terms of those vacancies at the general election mext succeeding
143 their occurrence, unless the vacancies have occurred within 60 days
144 immediately preceding a general election, in which case they shall
145 be elected at the second succeeding general election; but no election
1146 to fill the unexpired terms shall Le held in any year in which a
147 Governor and Lieutenant Governor are to be elected for fﬁll terms. -
148 A Governor and Lieutenant Goveinor elected for unezxpired terms
149 shall assmné their offices immediately upon their election.
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150 d. Whenever an appointed Lieutenant Governor becomes
151 Governor, an election to fill the unexpired terms of ‘the elected
152 Governor and Lieutenant Govérnor shall be held at the. general
153 election next succeeding the assumption of the office of Governor by
154 the appointed Lieutenant Governor, unless the assumption has
155 ‘occurred within 60 days immediately prec_edz’ng a general election,
156 in which case an election shall be held at the se’qbnd(succeeding
157 general election; but no election to fill the unexpired ienhs shall be
158 held in any year in which a Governor and Lieutenant Governor are

159 2o be ele"cted for full terms. A Govemor and Lieutenant Governor }

160 elected for unexpired terms shall assume their offices zmmedzately

161 upon their election. ‘

162 10. a. The Governor and tke Lieutenant Governor shall receive

163 for [hisJ their services [ a salary] salaries, which shall be neither

164 increased nor diminished during the period for which [he] they
165 shall have been elected, o7 in the case of an appointed Licutenant
166 Governor, during the period of his service as Lieutenant Governor
167 or as Governor. v .
168  b. The Lieutenant Governor shall be the Secretary of State, and,
169 in addition, he shall be the ezecutive assistant to vthe_jGovemor and
170 shall perform those duties of the office of Governor as the Governor
171 may and shall delegate to him and those other duties as shall be pro-
172 vided by law. | -
173 d. Amend Article V, Section IV, paragraphs 2 and 3 to read as
174 follows: : ~

175 2. Each principal department shall be under the eupermswn of
176 the Governor. The head of each principal department shall be a
177 single executive unless otherwise provided by law. Such single
178 executives, exzcept the Secretary of State, shall be nominated and
179 éppointe’d by the Governor, with the advice and consent of the
180 Senate, to serve at the pleasure of the Governor during his term
181 of office and ‘until the appointment and qualification of their
182 successors, except as herein otherwise provided with respect to
183 [the Secretary of State andj the Attorney General.
184 3. The [Secretary of State and the] Attorney General shall be
185 nominated and appointed by the Governor with the advice and
186 consent of the Senate to serve durmg the term of office of the
187 Governor.

1 2. When this proposed amendment to the Constitution is finally
agreed to, pursuant to Article IX, paragraph 1 of the Cdlzstitutioxl,
it shall be submitted to the people at the next general election oc-
‘curring more than 3 months after such final agreement and shall be

v ok W N

published at least once in at least one newspaper of each county
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&sxgnated by tl.e Presw’ert oi‘ the Sesute Mﬁe Sgenker of the
General Assembly and the Secretary of State, not less than 3 months

‘pnor to said general election.

- 3. Tlns proposed amendment to t.he Constltutlon shall be sub-

’ _mltted to the people at said electlon in the followmo manner and

form: :
There sha.ll be printed on each official ballot to be used at such
general election, the following: e ~
a In every municipality in which voting machines are not used, o
a legend which shall 1mmed1ately precede the question as follows
If you fav the position printed below make a cross (X),
plus (+4) or ¢ _¢k (/) in the square opposite the word “Yes” If -
you are opposed thereto make a cross (X), plus (+) or check (\/)

in the square opposite the word “No.”

b. In every municipality the following question:

EstaBriseEs THE OFFICE OF
LizuTENANT GOVERNOR

Shall the amendment of Articles IT, IV,
and V of the Constitution, agreed to by
Yes. the Legislature, establishing the office of

: Lieutenant Governor, the holder of which
shall additionally function as*the Secre-
tary of State, and providing for the term,
election, succession, salary, qualifica-
tions, and duties of the office, be adopted?

INTERPRETIVE STATEMENT

- Approval of this amendment will pro-.
vide for the establishment of the office of
Lieutenant Governor. This new official
will be elected conjointly with the Gover-
nor, serve as Secretary of State, and
directly follow the Governor in the line
of succession. He will not be the presid-
ing officer in the State Senate.

No..

ScHEDULE
The first election of a Lieutenant Governor shall be held at the
next general election at which a Governor is elected for a full term.

STATEM'ENT
The purpose of this constitutional amendment is to prowde for

. the establishment of the office of Lieutenant Governor.
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ASSEMBLY CONCURREN T RESOLUT]ON No. 26
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

PRE-FILED FOR INTRODUCTION IN THE 1984 SESSION

" By Assemblyman ALBOHN

A CoxcurreNT REsoLUTION proposing to amend Article V, Section 1,
paragraphs 6 and 7, of the Constitation. '

BE 1T RESOLVED by the General Assembly of the State of New -
Jersey (the Senate concurring): -
1. The following proposed amendment to the Constltutlon as

DO 7= D)

agreed to:

PROPOSED AMENDMENT

Amend Artlcle V, Section 1, paragraphs 6 and 7 to read as
follows: N _

6. In the event of a vacancy in the office of Governor resulting
from the death, resignation or removal of a Governor in office, or
_the death of a Governor-elect, or from any other cé,use, the func-
‘tions, powers, duties and emoluments of the office shall devolve
upon the Secretary of State, for the time being, and in the event of

© W NN ;W

10 his death, resignation or removal, then upon the President of the
11 Senate, for the time being, and in the event of his death, resignation
12 or removal, then upon the Speaker of the General Assembly, for
13 the time being ; and in the event of his death, resignation or removal,
14 then upon such officers and in such order of succession as may be
15 provided by law; until a new Governor shall be elected and qualify.
16 7. In the event of the failure of the Governor-elect to qualify,
17 or of the absence from the State of a Governor in office, or his
18 inability to discharge the duties of his office, or his impeachment,
19 the functions, powers, duties and emoluments of the office shall
20 devolve upon the Seoretary of State, for the time being; and in the
21 event of his death, resignation, removal, absence, inability or im-
92 peachment, then upon the President of the Senate. for the time

Matter printed in italics thics is new matter.
) 0
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“being; and in the. event of his death, xesgnatwn, removad, absence, , T
inability ox. unpeachment then upon the Speaker of the General

Assembly, for the time being; and in the evant. of his death,
resignation, removal, absence, inability or un.peachment ‘then upon

~ such officers and in such order of succession as may be provided by

law; until the Governor-elect shall qualify, or the Governor in
office shall return to the State, or shall no longer be unable to
discharge the duties of the office, or shall be acquitted, as the case
may be, or until a new Governer shall be elected and qualify. ,
2. When this proposed ar . iment to the Constitution is finally -

-ggreed to, pursuant to Articic 1X, paragraph 1 of the Constitution,

it shall be subrmtted to the people at the next genera] election
occurring more than three months after such final agreement and
shall be pubhshed at least once in at least one newspaper of each
county designated by the President of the Senate and the Speaker -
of the General Assembly and the Secretary of State, not less than
three months prior to said general election. »

3. This proposed amendment to the Constitution shall be sub
mitted to the people at said election in the followi 1ng manner and
" There shall be printed'on each official ballot to be dséd ét such

general election, the following:

- a. In every municipality in which voting machines are not used,

a legend which shall immediately precede the quesnon, as follo“ S:

If youn favor the proposition prmted below make a cross (X),
plus (+) or check (/) in the square opposite the word “Yes.” If
yon are opposed thereto make a cross (X ), plus (+) or check (V)
in the square opposite the word “No.”
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12 b. In every municipality the follbwiué question:

Yes.

“No.

CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT.
SECRETARY OF STATE FirsT 1v LiNE OF
Svuccessiox To Fri OrrFiceE oF GOVERNOR.

Shall the amendment to Article V,

Section 1, paragraphs 6 and 7 of the Con- | -
stitution, agreed to by the Legislature, | -

and providing that the Secretary of State
will be the first in line of succession to °

fill the Office of Governor in the event of

a vacancy resulting from the death,
resignation or removal of a Governor,
or death of a Governor-elect; or in the
event of the Governor-elect failing to

-qualify for office, or the Governor’s
absence from the State, or his inability

to discharge the duties of his office, be

" approved?

INTERPRETIVE STATEMENT

This amendment provides that the
Secretary of State shall be first in the
line of succession to fill the office of
Governor during a vacancy or absence of
the Governor from the State, -

STATEMENT

 This proposed amendment to the Constitution proifides that the
Secretary of State shall be first in the line of succession to fill the
office of Governor during a vacancy or absence of the Governor

from the State.
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ASSEMBLYMAN RICHARD A. ZIMMER, (Chairman): 1 would
"like to call the hearing to order. This hearing hasv:beén
called to consider a number of proposed constitutiénal
amendments to create new statewide elected offices for ;Newf
Jersey. There are three proposals to create the office of
Lieutenant Governor. One of the three does. not call it
Lieutenant ‘Governor, but provides for ultimate meané, of
guccession. ' Then there -ve two to create an elected'kttdrney
General and an elected ctwgtroller. respectiVely; ‘ o
' Because moét»of the witnesses who have signéd up are
interested in addressing the Lieutenant Governor issue, we wili_
consider those proposals first. That's ACR-10, 'spohsored by
Assemblyman Brown; ACR-16, sponsored by Assemblyman Haytaian;
and. ACR-41, sponsored by Assemblyman Albohn. I would
appreciate it if staff could summarize the three before we
begin. | ' B . »
MR. MARGESON: Yes. First, ACR-10, by Assemblyman
Brown. vThis resolution proposes an émendﬁént to the State
Constitution to establish a new constitutional office of
Lieutenant Governor and revise the gubernatorial succession.
The amendment would establish the same age, citizenship, and
State residency requirements for the Lieutenant Govérnor_as now
apply to the Governor. Similarly, thé amendment would apply tor
the Lieutenant Governor certain other constitutional provisions
presently applicable to the Governor: First, a prohibition
against dual office holding: second, -election at general
elections by plurality vote; and third, a four-year term, but
no prohibition against election to more than two terms in
succession. . |

_ Under -this proposed amendment, the Governor and
Lieutenant Governor would be .e‘lected together and joi'ntly as
joint candidates for the respective offices. A party's nominee
for Lieutenant Governor would be selected in a primary election
sepatately of the selection of the partY‘s nominee for



Governor. The Lieutenant Governorvwould be the Secretary of
State and, 'in addition, Assistant to the Governor. He would'
also perform such duties as the Governor mlght delegate to him
“and any other duties as provided by law. o o
‘The amendment prov1des that 1f a vacancy occurs 1n the‘
office of Governor,:,the L1eutenant Governor
Governor., In the event of the fa11ure of a Governor-elect to

qualify, or -of a temporary bsence or incapacity of “the
Governor; the functions L.power -, 4and duties of the office of
Governor would devolve upon the L1eutenant Governor unt11 the
'd15qua11f1cat1on or incapacity ceased. Avvacancy in the_offlce
of Lieutenant Governor would be filled bj‘r nomination‘ of the
Governor and conflrmatlon of the nomlnee by a majority vote of
. both houses of the Leglslature ‘
Assembly Concurrent Resolution No. 16; Assemblyman
.vHaytalan s proposal, is somewhat similar to Assembly Concurrent

Resolution No. 10, but differs in one important respect: that
- .is, the 'choice of Lieutenant Governorn’nomination. This
resolution proposes an amendment to the State Constitutionbto
establish a constitutional office of Lieutenant Governor and to
revise the gubernatorial succession. The amendment would
‘establish the same age, citizenship. and State residency
requirements for Lieutenant Governor 'asv now 'apply to the
Governor. Similarly, the amendment would, again, apply to the -
Lieutenant Governor*-certain other constitutional provisions
presently applicablev to the Governor -- proh1b1tlon against
dual oﬁfice holding, election by piurality vote, and four-year
term. S ' _ ’ ' '

“Under this proposed amendment the Governor = and
Lientenant Governor would be elected ‘together as- joint'
Candidates for their respective offices, but a party's nominee
for Lieutenant Governor would be selected by that party's
nomlnee‘ for Governor, follow1ng the gubernatorial - primary
" election. | : o




The Lieutenant Governor would be the Secretary of

State and, in addition, would be the Exeéutive Assistant to the
Governor. He would perform such duties asythé~GoVetnor might
delegate to-- _ T
| 'Forgive‘ me. The first description which was

‘previously read was a desétiptionj ofA‘Assemblyman ‘Ha&i&iéhjs_

‘bill. Excuse me, Assemblyman. Iwapoiogize. in his absence, to
Assemblyman Brown. , e L N o 2

This, then, is -Assemblym:.. Brown's-- that I am
reading right now is ‘f.vor Assemblyman Brown's bill. In this
case-- = The Governor and the Lieutenant Governor in the case of
- both bills would be elected tdgether. Under Assemblyman
Brown's bill, the nominee for Govenor would select the ﬁominee
for Lieutenant Governbr. and then they would both run together
in the election. |

Again under Assemblyman Brown's bill, the_Lieutehant
Governor would be the Executive Assistant tQ. the Governor, and
f'he would perform such duties of the office7bf‘the Governor as
the GOveznoi might delegate to him, and any other duties that
might be prbvided by' law to be performed by him. In other
respects, 1 belieVe the bills are the same.' ’ -

Finally, Assemblyman Albohn's provision for the
Secretary of State to succeed to the office of Governor. This
is Assembly Concurrent Resolution No. 41. This resolution
proposes an amendment to the Constitution of this State to
revise the order of succession to be followed when a vacancy
occurs in the office of Governor., or when a Governor—elect
fails to qualify, or an incumbent Governor is absent from the
State or incapacitated.

The Constitution concurrehtly p:ovideé»in any of those
situations for the devolution of the functions, ‘powers, ‘and
duties of the office of Governor upon the President of the
Senate until a new Governor is elected and qualified. Under
this prOPOSed amendment, the devolution would first be upon the




‘Secretary of State. Thereafter. the‘current 1ine of successien
would be preéerved devolution first to the Pre31dent of the
’Senate, then to the SPeaker of the General Assembly._ and
thereafter as provlded by law. ' ' _

ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Assemblyman Haytaian? e
A S S E MBLYMAN GARABED HAY T A IA N"Aﬁr.
- Cha1rman. thank you very much. I appreclate the opportunzty to
- again-- = 1 say again because there was or- public hearing on
this bill in four years, and that was in ~a2e middle of last
sessioh.'vl'm-glad that we are now looking at the possibility
of a Lieutenant Governor in the State of New Jersey, since we
have gotten an awful lot of publicity from the Governor. He
ihdicated in his State of the State Message that he thought:it
:was time for a Lieutenant Governor in the State of New Jersey,
and I truly appreciate that. ' |

Unfortunately, it hasn't been mentloned that this is
not a new concept in the State of New Jersey Back when Ray
Beteman was a Senator,‘back in the '70s, thls proposition came -
up. I also believe a Senator from Hudson County had similar
bills in for a L1eutenant Governor.

My immediate problem with the Const1tut1on ‘we have in
this State that does not provide for a Lieutenant Governor is
that we have the interminglihq of two brahches of government in
“the :successiony process in case a present GoVernor becomes
incapacitated, ieaveS'the State, or, in the worst of all cases,
dies in office. As the present law states, the next in line to
the Governor in those cases where a Governor is incapacitated,
leaves the State, or dies in office, is the President of the
Senate. Mr. Chairman, as you and I know, the President of the
Senate, who is elected in one district, as we are, by 185,000
people, could be of a different party from the sitting Governor
-- as we have today -- and could have a different philosophy of

government than the sitting Governor has in any particular year.




‘What we would have is a succession in government that
would, in fact, disrupt the State government and the Exécutive
Branch, as well as the Legislative Branch, because what we
would have would be a Governor and a Senate Président_being the
same person under the present law. 'The;éforeQQ_ , o ”:

 ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: For the benefit of the public,
could You go further into detéil on that? What would happen if
the Senate President, in order to devote his fu ° time to the
~office of Governor, resigned as Senate President? | v
ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: He doesn't have to undet the
present law. V ) , : , -
ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Under the present law, I belive
the impact would be that he would no~longer be Governor. He is
. Governor only because he iSISenate_PreSident. As long as he--
If he stops being Senate President, then he 1is no "longer
Governor either. He has to hold thém both simultaneously. '

- ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: That . is correct;
simultaneously. And that causes now, I thiﬂk, a constitutional
problem that has never been looked at; that is, the mixing of
the branches of goVernment. where you have the Legislative
Branch and the Executive Branch one and the same, in essence.
In one instance, being the Senate President and the Governor
would be the same person; ' : |

S0, I have always had a problem with that, but I have
more of a problem in that that person who 1is the Senate
President, regardless of the party in this instance, has only
been eleéted by 185,000 people, whereas the Governor of the
state_of New Jersey has been elected, in reality, by possibly
three million people, but governs 7.3 or to 7.4 millionv
péople. So, I have a problem in that the succession in_the

Executive Branch is not what it should clearly be, and that is,
| pure succession. The only way we would have that, in my
estimation, would be with a Lieutenant Governor following the
Governor in the line of succession for his seat.



Now, my b111 has been part and parcel of my. Assembly
'career because when I was elected four years ago, it was one ‘of
the first bills that I 1ntroduced, as an Assembly  Concurrent
‘Resolution. In the '82 session, by the way, it ﬁas ACR-32; in
. the ‘84 session it was ACR-3: and, in this ‘sess1on, it is
'ACR 16. Now, how do we come to. those numbers? It depends On '
how fast you get a bill 1nto the Office of Leglslat1ve Serv1ce5~
so that you have the lowest number. So, if anyone says "Well"
;;vbeeause a number is lower -- "it was my ‘idea,”. I [ fer hin
back to the '82 session to see who, in fact, had ideas. At
Athét time it was the present Speaket. Chuck Hardwick, who had a
bill in, and the present Majo;ity Leader, Chuck Haytalan. who
had a bili in, and then I'm sure there were others. I really'
did not check to see who they were. . ’
‘What 1 see as true succession in government in the
Executive Branch is a Governor and'Lieutenant Governor elected
ncoejointly. or conjointly: that is, when the November election
comes, they will be elected as a team. So 1f the gubernatozlal

candidate and his Lieutenant Governor candidate -- whoever, and
whatever party gets the most votes -- the two people would take
office. A ' ' ) ‘

But there is a difference, Don, and v;his’-is the
" difference between Assemblyman Brown's bill and ny bill. There
vare two differences: One, 1 have in my bill ‘that: both
candidates for GovetnOI and Lieutenant Governor would run for
the office. | In Assemblyman Brown's bill, the Lieutenant
Governor candidate would be selected by the gubernatorial
,nominee after‘the'primaryvelection. | | v

. I feel there are more benefits in my bill, in that the}
person for L1eutenant Governor would be elected by the people,’
"rather than appointed by the gubernator1a1 nominee, whlch would
be similar to what we have on the Federal level, ‘with a nomlnee‘w
for President at a convention then ch0051ng his or her .vice
‘pres1dent1a1 candidate. So, my feelings are, it would be




better to have both candidates running for the office. Now, it
opens up-- There are some positives and some negatives to thét
in the minds of some people, in'that it opens up the queStidn:
What happens 1if a gubernatorial ndminee ends up with a
Lieutenant Governor nomineé where there may be some persgnal
differences, philosophical differences? My answer to?thaﬁ:is.
it should be the will of the people, and that is exactly what
it would be under my bill. . e

Second, I see my bill as a -- I think, because it .
my bill and I am somewhat prejudice -- stronger bill, in that
we do not create_another‘bureaucracy. anbther‘office. What we
will be doing wunder my bill is combining' the office of
Lieﬁtenant Governot with that of Secretary of State.' Now 1
know the present Secretary of State has some questions about
that, and 1 think you have a statement in your folders. I can
understand her concerns, except that there have been statements
made by manyvpeople about Lieutenant Govetgors' positions‘in
our State and in other states, in that: Whé%‘does a Lieutenant
Governor do? - Why have a Ldeutenaht Governor, if the former
Lieutenant Governor of = New York, Alfred DelBello, said,
"There's not too much for me to do, so I resigned." » R

I feel that a Cabinet level position would definitely
givé that person a lot to do, and would make him }or her a
Cabinet level person, as well as Lieutenant Governor. |

With,that, I am open to questions. 1 feel we should
not have a 1line of succession, as I indicated in my opening'
statement and remarks, - one which would - have conflicting
constitﬁtional questions of the Executive ‘Branch‘ and the
Legislative Branch_of,govérnment not being separate. because,
in essence, if that did occur where the Senate President became
Governor, that would be one person. |

I also believe that a Lieutenant Governor would
succeed a Governor who would, in fact, be elected by the péople
of the State, not the people of one district. I also believe



that it would maintain the continuity of a’political philosophy
that the people in this State agreed with, in that they would
have elected that person to. become Governor. ‘ ' -

I think truly we need a L1eutenant Governor in the
State of New Jersey because 1 thlnk quite frankly. we have
been very lucky, and we have . been very fortunate that=we*have
v‘had very healthy people who have been Governor.A and we have
been fortunate in that none of those people have met with a
fatal accident in their terms of office. With the present
Governor ‘and former Governors, I think it is safe to say ‘that
.Governor Byrne was one who traveled extenslvely wh11e ‘he was in
 ‘office and, as we know, with the current modes - of
| tranSportatiOn, it is not out of anyone's thoughts that there
could be an accident, a fatal accident to a sltt1ng Governor.
"With that. I will open it up for questions, if'there
are any. ‘ _ o ’ _

ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: I have a few.;AssemblymanQ There
are a couple,of'provisions I just want to focus on because I am
~not sure I understand what the intent of theilegislation is.
'If the Lieutenant Governor, an elected Lieutenant Governor,
- succeeds to the office of Governor under yourvproposal.'would

the new Governor -- the former Lieutenant Governor -- serve out
the entire remainder of the gubernatorial term?
ASSEMBLYNDmJ HAYTAIAN. The provisions are-- I thlnk

it calls for as long as ‘it is outside of 60 days to the next
electlon. then, yes, in fact, he would serve, and he would have
appointment poﬁer for a Lieutenant Governor during that time.
 UNIDENTIFIED PARTISAN AIDE: Or if it's the last year.
ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: Or if it is the last year: that
is correct. : ) ' ‘
. ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Excuse me, I didn't understand
" the. answer. What was the answer to the Chairman's question?
‘ ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: The  Lieutenant GoVernor‘ would
serve-as Governor, assuming that the person did not take office




- 60 days prior to the next electioh. and then would serve out
the term with an appointed Lieutenant Govenor at'that7point.'

| ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: So, the answer then is that he
"would be the Governor for the unexpired_tetm;5'

ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: That is correct. = .

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: --unless it was within 60 days
of the next election. - |

ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN ‘That's right: tha; is correct,
the next gubernatorial electlon. ' | o '

) ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: And if it is w1th1n 60 days of
the next gubernatorial election? , _
‘ ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN Well, he then wduld serve, but
- would not appoint a Lleutenant Governor, and would run at that
‘polnt,for Governor. Agaln. 1 go to the bill itself. As we all
know, legislation gets compiicated when you. start talking about
succeeding and succession. It's on Page-- Let me check it
out. Page 5, Section b.-- It's where it says "alvacancy."
Let me just get thatvfor you. ' ?_

Yeah, at the top'of Page 5, Section 4. I'm sorry. 1
thought I heard b: 1it's 5 d.: "Whenever an appointed
Lieutenant Governor becomes Governor, an election to fill the
unexpired terms of the elected Governor and Lieutenant Governor
shall be heldv'at the general election next succeeding the
. assumption of the office of Governor  by' the appointed "

Lieutenant Governor, unless the assumption has occurred within
| 60 days 1mmed1ate1y preceding a general election, in which case
an election shall be held at the second succeedlng general
election: but no election to £ill the unexpired terms shall be
held in any year in which a Governor and Lieutenant Governor
are to be elected for full terms. A Governor and Lieutenant
Governor elected for unexpired terms shall assume their offices
immediately upon their election."” _

| ASSEMBLYMAN Z IMMER Chuck, the reason I asked you the
question is because - that subsection :efers' to an appointed



_Lie"u’t‘enant Governor, as opposed ‘to an elected ‘Governor. so,
thevway'i read it was that if you have an elected Lieutenent
Governor, instead of having ,an' election for Governor at the
‘next general election -- thch is the rule currently. -- you
~would have the elected Lieutenant Governor serve out the entlre
'remalnder ‘of the Governor s term. , o
_ It doesn't. say elther way exp11c1t1y. and 1 _think
_maybe we ought to spell it out. _ o ""'
, ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: Maybe we ought to clear that up
then. ' ‘ ' ' ‘
' ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Do you have a prefetence? A
ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: Not really, in that case. I
would look toward the Committee and the Chairman as to some
suggestlons.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER My feeling is that if he has been
elected by the entire electorate--

ASSEMBLXMAN HAYTAIAN. He should senye out the term.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: --he or she has the legltlmacy
‘to-- Right. | |
' ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN Yes, I agree with that. 1

would -have no problem with that. Could we clear that up in the
language? , ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: We could.

ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: Okay.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Another point of clarification.
You've got-- As I understand-- on Page 4, Section 9 b.,
you've got candidates for Governor "and Lieutenant Governor
running separately in the primary? :
ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: That is correct; that is
cortect. ' - | S
ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: But, there are two levers that
you would pull in the primary. '
| . ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: In  the primariee; that is
correct. ‘ 4
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ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: But you say they are running
conjointly. o ‘ _ o ’
ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: No, that is in the general
‘election. | ' o ' o
| ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Okay, in the general election,
ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: Yes. Once the primary is over
“and you " have elected both nominees, they then would -

conjointly. What I wanted to prevent was what has occurred in
New York and what has occurred -- sorry, not in New Yetk, but
what has occurred in California in  the past. They had a
Lieutenant Governor of é 'differentA'pelitical 'party.‘ and the
Governor of the state was reluctant to ever leave the state
because of a fear of the Lieutenant Governor of a different
party taking office and . disrupting the operation of - state
government. It occurred duting Governor Brdwn'sbterm, when he,
as a Democrat, had a Republican Lieutenant Governor, and was
reluctant to leave the state because of that.," :
ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Since you relntroduced the bill,
of course, we had another experience in 1Illinois, where the
candidates for Governor and Lieutenant Governor ran separetely'
in the primary, and now the Governor-- I believe they have to
run as a ticket in general. The Democratic candidate ﬁor'
Governor is a dead duck, I guess. '
ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN:.eWell. he indicated that he is
not satisfied with his candidate for Lieutenant Gove:nor.' I
‘can'understand that, but-- You know, it's not etched in stone
that they run',separately. My thoughtS"are~ that the :people
should have their say. rather than having one person appoint a
. person to succeed him or her in office. I really, truly
believe that we should open it up to the electorate, and I
trﬁly believe-- I'm sure there may be some chenges in this
legislation and, as I indicated, that is not an area that is
‘etched in stone. If I could be convinced that it would be
better for the gubernatorial nominee to select a Lieutenant
‘Governor nominee, then I could_see_amendments in that area.



ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Okay. Thank you very much.

. ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: Okay. .

ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Are there any ‘quéstioné from .-

members of the Committee? R | | |
L ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: Yeah, I have some.

'ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Yeah, I have a couple.

' ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Okay. go ahead.: |
ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: 1I'm sorry, Bob. = ,
ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: We can duke it out to see “who

goes first. . The questions will be asked, I'm stré.r~in fany
.event. One general question.' 1 support the constant. 1If,ﬁe -
go to Lieutenaht Governor, I think the position of Secretary of
State would be an appropriate one. My question is: Do you
'contemplate. at least.now.'any.pther.duties or functions that
the Lieutenant Governor would have, as a practical matter in
this capacity? | -

' ASSEMBLYMAN'HAYTAIAN: Other than Qeing’the Secretary
of State and Lieutenant Governor, I think it would be asking
too much of any one individual to take on any more
responsibility. ;

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: When you say "other than 'being
the Secretary of State and Lieutenant Governor," I'm trying to
fashion in my own mind what role you would see the Lieutenant:

Governor actually fulfilling. | |
o ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: On a day-to-day basis, the role
would be the role of Secretary of State -- the office of
Secrétary of State -- with a very cloée contact with the
Governor. In cases where the Governor was out of State, or was
‘incapacitated; then the Lieutenant Governor would assume the
role of Governor. Then, I guess the appropriate question would
be: whét happens‘to the'Secretary of State's role? And that
is something that I have not thought about at this point, other
“than I believe it could be handled jointly, in that case.
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Now, once the Governor -- as I said -- dies in office,

then the Lieutenant Governor becomes Governor,v-So.‘tne:e“wonld
not be at that point a Secretary of State, which could cause us

problems, but there would be an Acting Secretary of State, as

we have today. = There is always-- In fact, I have on one
resolution-- Alvin Felzenberg is assigned the reSOIution as

-‘Acting Secretary of State in ‘the5_absence of the present
Secretary of State. So, I don't see that as a problem. I
think we have enough assistants; we have enough deputies; and,
we also have that role»as,Acting Seéretary of State. So. I

don't see that becoming a problem.

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: So, is that what we would call

the Lieutenant Governor? He would  be the Secretary of

State/Lieutenant Governor? There would be no Cabinét position -

of a permanently appointed Secretary of State? _ .
ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: = That is correct because my
resolution -- my concurrent resolution -- abolishes the office
of Secretary of State, and now ptovides for an elected
Lieutenant Governor/Secretary of State. : - v :
- ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: My question, I suppose, is

whether or not there isn't enough for a -- just strictly an

Assistant Governor, a Lieutenant Governor, to do, without also

being involved with the responsibilities of a  Secrétary of

State. I mean, to put it to your-- Your thesis, 1 gquess,

seems to be that the office of Secretary of State, although it

has its functions and all, at least it is not §0 all-consuming

as to prevent a person from discharging those duties and, in
addition to that, becoming a funé¢tional Assistant and a real
‘Assistant to the Governor. I don't know if we can -= if that
is something that can be accepted thatveasily.‘ A

| ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: Joe, when I introduced this
‘legislation four years ago, I caught the comments of Secretary
of State Burgio, who said, "Now wait a minute, Assembiyman, we
~have an awful lot to do," and she pointed out all the things
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states--

she had}to do. 1 agreevwith that. She does have a lot to do.
"But I also believe that to offset the cr1tic1sm of, "A

Lieutenant Governor would have 'nothing‘"to‘~do and would be
superfluous," 1 ‘feel that a person can be Lleutenant'
Governor/Secretary ‘of State and. operate in State government
very-. well. I don't thlnk we would ‘be over- burden1ng anyone.

.nor wouhl we be putt1ng s0 much respons1b111ty on one person
vthat +hat person ‘could not function well. =

ASSEMBLYMAN < CHARLES: In states which havel?the
p051t10n of Lieutenant Governor, what are - their additional

functions? Are’ they--

ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: Well, there are a number of

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Do they have cabinet level

_posts, or are they simply assistants?

ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN':_ Yes, they do. A 1lot of them

’preside over the Senate. 1 would not want ‘to do that, because
‘as soon as I dia that, then I could safely say myylegislationt

would die in the Senate. I really believe that because the

Senate President, whoever he or she is presently, would never

put the bill up. I'm hoping that doesn't occur. I don't'want
to take any functions away from present 1eglslators The only

‘thing I am doing is puttlng a person in- between the success1on,

and ‘that 1is, the successor to the Governor would be a
Lieutenant Governor, and then it would be the Senate
President. At the presentltime, that is not the case, and I

really feel there may be some selfish attitudes in the Senate,
~but I can understand that. I guess if I were a ‘Senator,

possibly I would be looklng at it that way also, that here is a"“
chance for a person ‘who is_ Senate President to ’become

‘Governor. I mean, a breath away from‘thefGovernor

I can understand the problem that they may have.. So,

‘I don t. want to put them as headlng the Senate. Therefore,
' what I'm really saying is, I don't want to mix the Executive
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Branch of the government with the LégiSIative 'Branéh in
succession, because that is really what we have now. We have
that mixture. |  ’ | . ' R

'ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: As part of thé materials we were
handed, this is from the book of the states. There is a Table
8 which points out -- specifies in which states"the‘Lieutenant
G‘ove_rnor is a member of the Governor's Cabiget. or advisory
body,. o . | | ’ | |
P ZMBLYMAN CHARLES: Is that Table 77

MR. MARGESON: Table 8. B

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: I don't have that.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: It looks like about half.

ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: There is also another table. 1
don't have it. 1 have it in my notes, and I can take it out.
But, a number of Lieutenant Governors in other states are
Secretaries of State; or they hold a dual office. So; it's not
an innovative idea. It is one that-is a_fynctioning idea in
other states.  Maybe Don can help us with that. I{m not quite
sure. I could find it if I had to, but there are states with
Lieutenant Governor/Secretary of State positions.

| MR. MARGESON: 1 believe so, but not a large number.

ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: No, but there are, and they are
operating today. : | _ ’ _

 ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Are there any ‘other positions
besides Secretary of State that they hoid jointly with their
position of Lieutenant Governor? ( .

MR. MARGESON: I would have to research that for you.

ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: I have that information, but go
ahead and ask some more questiohs. - '

" ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: That's all right; you don't have
to look. 1If you don't have it off'thé'top of your head, that's
all right. | , -

 ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: All right.

15




ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: Mr. Chairman, 1f 1 may?. - Chuck,
let me ‘just propose an alternative., Obviously, I guess that
‘youvmay,not favor this, but I would be interested to at least
hear your comments. v‘We_'have been thinking about ‘the
possibility, and there has been a b111 prepared which I, a t
this point. tend to favor, vh1ch would create tne Lieutenant
- Governorship, but in terms of the nom1nat10n process. have that
done by a.-~conv ~tion, whlch already, by law, - has to meet
approximately a :;eek' after the primary, at whlch etimev'the
Governor would put forward a nomlnee. Then, the delegates to
the convention, who ‘would be essentlally State committee
members and elected officials, would confirm or not confirm
" that nominee. 1If they did not confirm. rhen.the Governor would
 put forward another candidate. _ | v

Now, that would not be a separate election ‘during a
primary. One of the benefits, I think, would be the fact that
dﬂring - the primary period; people «could then have the
opportunity to focus on the issues f*of the aspiring
'gubernatorial candidates without, if you will, be1ng distracted
by an additional set of people who would be running for
Lieutenant Governor.'whoSe,issues, I think, would be somewhat
'obSCure because, unless you had a gubernatorial candidate and
knew how he would fit in, his position would be‘tenrative.

‘ I mention that to 'you-;A I just don't know how
srrongly you would be opposed to a Lieutenant Governor
selection process with that as an alternative to yours.

ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: As I 1nd1cated Assemblyman. it
s not etched in stone as to the choice and how that choice for
Lieutenant Governor is made. Presently, I.bel;eve it should be
by election, but if I got enough comments and felt that the
~b111 was a stronger 'bill by allow1ng the nominee for Governor
“to go that route, and then go to a convention, or choose his or
her Lieutenant Governor candidate-- As I said, if I felt that
were a stronger bill, I would have no objection.
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My prime concern at this peintv is to have orderly

succession in the Executive Branch of government. I truly do

not believe we have that.today. And yet, we have never been
tested with it. So, someone could easily say to me.v"Well, it

has never happened, so how can you prove your point?* 1 would
not waht ,to prove my point, quite frankiy. because ’i:t}-'-"w0uld
mean that a Governor would have to expire in office, or become
incapacitated, and I - 114 not want to be the one tojeuggest
that should happen to ..ove a point. But when I truiy loek at
the different philosophies of the two patties in the State of
'New Jersey, I see what has happened in the past, andllltry to
put that in perspective for the future.. My answer is, if it
ever did occur, we would have chaos because you would have a
nominee who then -- or not a nominee, but an Acting Governor --
who was the Senate President, who had a 1legislative
responsibility, ‘and who then would have an Executive Branch
responsibility. What would happen? : v

‘ First of all, I'm sure that a number of Comm1831oners
would be removed and hew ones would be put in, in the middle of
a'term. That, we know, becomes a major problem for_departments
in State government. So, I think if we can put it in theory

and say, "What could happen if this did, in fact, happen?“vIv

think we would get our answers without it, in fact, happening.
ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: What your saying is, it is

"nonpartisan in the sense that regardless of what party had

succeeded--

ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: It wouldn't matter. e

_ ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: --the Governor and, in fact,

maybe someone from the wrong'party might be Senate President
it's just that there would be this trans1t10na1 period where
everythlng would be in a state of flux.

ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN. 1 would give you an  example,
and now that Assemblyman Bocchini is here, 1 think maybe he
would uhde:stand. I1f we had-- When we did have Brendan Byrne
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in office, and Senate President ,Me;liho-- I think their
thbughts on‘goVernment were diffetent.' I may be wrong. but I
know the way they operated they were different. o |
ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI' Thelr styles were different,

but they were pretty much the same. o s :y

_ ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: Their styles were dlffezent--
Well, it might be, but I think there is an awful lot to style
in the Governor's chair--as tr how~government"w111 react and_how
government - is pperated;f-it ~as to do with the petéonalityvdf
“the person."éo therefore, Ivjust feel that if we tested this.
succession in government, if,it ever had to be tested, I think
we would have chaos. ' ' o
N ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: Just one further follow-up. and I
think I know the answer sinee you said, you know, the specifics
.are not etched in stone. I have a tendency at this point to
feel that I would not want to allow a Lieutenant GoVernor to
have as much as three and a half, or close to four years of
service. 1 would be more inclined to éay:'- Wexll',"we have
State elections every two'years, and at that general election
~we could frame the bill so that the person would serve no more
than two years, because ‘he would have to stand at the next
general election, if necessary, to have the person who, if he
didn't run -- whomever it would be -- it would be for a
two-year term so that the Governor would be back on track of
his-no;mal_four-year period. ‘ '

But, wbuld .you have a strong negative reaction to

11m1t1ng it to no more than a two-year term of service?
_ ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: ~Not really, if it could be
proved to me that it would be a stronger bill, and possibly it
- would be. I haven't -- truly I haven't -- thought that far
ahead because ﬁhenbl'put’the bill in, it was pre-filed; with no
thought whatsoever that the Governor would make this e headline
situation by prop051ng it in his State of the State. I never
,expected that. There was no 1nd1cat10n from the Governor s
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office that, in fact, he would do that. So; it was‘pré;filed
based on what I had been filing for the two previous sessions.

Now that we are talking about it. I would welcome the.
Committee making recbmmendations and sﬁggestions. possibly with
the other bills, such as Assemblyman Albohn's -bill, " and
Assemblyman Brbwnﬁs bill. Possibly the Committee c°uld"¢bme'up
with a Committee Substitute, as we saw accomplished in the
Department of Energy abolishment !511,,which is AISozmiﬁe,  I
would have no problem with that. *y basic purpose here is to
have a Lieutenant Governor. The specifics on how he is 6hosen.
or how she is chosen.’ahd'about the succession afté:_the person
becomes Governor, 1 think they can be worked out to the benefit
and to the agreement of the Committee members,‘because without
that kind of agreemént. I cannot see this bill even passing the
- Assembly. I think it has to be a bipartisan bill. o

Now, last year when Assemblyman Brown put his bill in,
and I became a co-sponsor of his bill, I think we understood
what’odcurred, I mean, at that time Assembiyman Brownbwas<in>
the majority, and 1 thought there was a very good chance that
" maybe we could get some things  moving. So, I Dbecame a
co-sponsor, andvnow he will become a co-sponsor of mine,ll am
sure, because we are in the majOrity. But, you know, we can
work that out. I have no problem with that. | '

But, I believe truly that to get this bill through
this house -- meaning the Assembly -- and then into the Senate,
it must be ‘Qne of bipartisan approach. I would weléome
Assemblyman' Brown becoming 'the’ co-sponsor, ‘>along,‘ with
Assemblyman Albohn, on a Committee Substitute, if the Committee
so desired it, and maybe that is what will happen. ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Are there any further questions?
(negative response) ;Thank you very much. | _ _ v

ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: Mr. Chairman, thank you very
much. I truly appreciate the time. _ g
ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Assemblyman Albohn?
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ARSSEMBL YMAN";A‘RTHUR "R. ALBOBHN: Thank
" you very much, Mr. Chairman. My approach is somewhat
'different. 1 have had my bill 1n for a number of years. too,
and this' is the first time 1t has had the courtesy of a
hearing, and I apprec1ate that very much. CoLe
S The' pub11c1ty headllnes that our ﬂajerity-nLeeaer
- mentioned at the = beginning of his comments have been
substantial, it's true; heweVet{athey~haff‘not_all been, 1let's
say., adulatory of this particular type'o* leéislation._umhe>one
headline reads: “Kean's Folly," and then it goes on to detail
some of the problems with a Lieutenant Governor bill. “Then
another headline reads: “How About a Sergeant Major?" and that
goes on in perhaps a more derisive vein as to the lack of need
for a Lieutenant Governor. ‘ _

ASSEMBLYMAN BOCCHINI: I didn't see that one; that's
funny. (laughtez).' V - ' '

| ASSEMBLYMAN ALBOHN: The whole problem is-- Well, let
me put it this way, I appreciate this opportunity. I am going
to speak against the prior sponsor‘s proposal because I think
it is simply an eniargement of the State bureaucrecy, and it
adds another Cabinet-level position to what I consider to be an
already excessine number. of agencies and executiveshthat the
taxpayers are required to support. ' | '

Oon top of that, the proposals for various forms of
Lieutenant Governor arrangements seem to"be complicated and
confusing, even to this rather sophisticated group here. 1 can
just about imagine how difficult it is going to be to have the
citizens of the State understand all the ins and outs and
"ram1f1cat10ns of changes in offlce. departures from offlce,
:deaths in offlce. or thlngs of that sort.

1 also oppose the very concept of the title Lleutenantf:
Governor because, to me, that amounts to an intimation of
preordination of this person as the heir to the throne when the
‘present  Governor :etires, resigns, leaves, or whatever.
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Secondly -- or third or fourthiy. I'm'not'suré now -- problems
arise as to who chooses this Lieutenant Governor candidate and
‘how he is chosen. 1Is it a back-room situation where the people
~are presented with a Candida;e for Ligutenaht Governor? Just
how is it arranged? It sounds to me as thoughjitfhas*a~iotjof7
flaws and a lot of faults, énd Vefy littie in the’aﬁéy‘-df
admirable possibilities. - . DA
In'the words of Shakespeare,~re§1;y, i is "Mﬁch:adq
about nothing," since that is exactly'“yhat he ”Lieu;enént
Governor job entails. It is well-known that New York, for one,
has a long-standing vacancy in that office. It's last occupant
'got so bored with'the whole thing that he resigned, and he was
§0 greatiy missed that it has been a year now since he resigned
and they have not replaced him, and apparently there will be no.
replacement until next November's electidn.. ‘What kind of a
person will acqui;e the positidn at that time remairis ‘to be
seen, but I think it is important to recanize‘ that in New
York, at 1least, the Lieutenant Governor's ﬁosition is looked
upon as a deéd-end éssignmen& for people, with no political
future beyond that 1level, because you‘havé never»heard‘of'any
Lieutenant Governor in New York.'except Cuomo -—_I‘lljagree;
(laughter)' He 1is about the only one, but, let's see, who is
the fellow who was Ne1son Rockefeller's Lieutenant Governor?
ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Governor Malcolm ‘Wilson was
Lieutenant Governor under-- A “
ASSEMBLYMAN ALBOHN: Who?
ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Governor"Malcoim Wilson' was
Lieutenant Governor under Rockefeller.

. ASSEMBLYMAN ALBOHN: Yes, and the State of New York
dumped him at the next opportunity, right? He shadowed-Nelsonv
Rockefeller for 15 years as Lieutenant Governor.' o

- ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: He was an excellent Governor.'
ASSEMBLYMAN ALBOHN: Well, I don't know him that well
myself, but that is not the impression I get from what I read
about him. We really-- '
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ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: He ‘was .a man who shared your
'phllosophy in a lot of things, Art. (laughter) v o =

ASSEMBLYMAN ALBOHN: On top of all that, you ‘know, we
really don't need a stand-in for the Governor. The Governor
doesn't exactly complain about traveling around the State._or
even around the country.»and no Governor ever has. You "know,
it seems to be endemic to the position that when you become
Governor, you do a lot of travellng,.you do a 4dt of Jpeak1ng.
1 9uess that is something in connection - if‘ it . in your
first term -- with your runmng again; and, in your second
term, it ‘may have some connectlon with some other polltlcal
;asplratlon that some Governor or other mlght have. ‘

The point is, if we want a stand- 1n for the Governor.
to go to ceremonies, and so on, we can go to one of the various
theatrical agencies and get a look-alike for Tom Kean. Youv
know, we have look-alikes for all sorts of other people'and'I'm
‘sure we could find one who looked like our Governor, and people
might not even know the difference "and they could have a
stand-in for the Governor there. (laughter) Wait a minute.
that had sinister overtones there, and I didn't really mean it
Qﬁite that way.‘ But, after all, we have an actor in another
prominent position; this might be another opportunity for
another actor. | | | ' '

_ 1 agree 'that the present line of succession, in the
case of the Governor's absence or 'demlse,v is totally
inappropriate. ‘At least in that regard, I agree with
ASsemblYman Brown and Assemblyman Haytaian;’ The President of
~ the Senate and the Speaker of the Assembly can be, as they have
been, of different parties and of'different philosophies_;; as
well as political persuasions -- from the Governor. Under such
circumstances, no Governor is going to give them much .in the
' way of power, other than to‘sit'in his  chair, perhaps, while
‘he's off on vacation, and that's ‘about the limit of the duties
they will be assigned. An elected or appointed Lieutenant
~-Governor, in my eStimation, will be a little different.

22




The bill I would offer as an alternative, ACR-41,
would simply change the line of successioh. In other words; I
would insert the Secretary -of State ahead of 'the fSehate
President or Speaker in line’ of successibn. because' es we
seldom get past the first level in any kind of a succe831on.
the advantages are that this person, who already -- in ‘may
instances -- substitutes for the Governor,viS'appoin;ed'bf him
and can be counted on to follow his leadership and his pol’ ‘es
in a constructive fashion. , kv '

Futhermore, the Secretaty of State already hes'a staff
that isvproductively engaged in support of thet office.and its
duties, and we would not need a new staff, new office space, a
new limousine, a new helicopter, or a new whatever. in order to
carry a Lieutenant Governor around the State while the Govetnor
may be using hisbequipment for some other purpose. In other
words, 1 see substantial savings to the taxpayer from simply
rearranging the order of succession and putting the Secretafy
of State in there as the next person to supbort the -- or. to'
take the‘place of the Governor in his absence.

The Secretary of State, after all, is.chosen by the
Governor. He is approved by a vote of the full Senate. He has
a full background check by the State Police, and this is more
rigorous than any candidate for Governor or even Lieutenant
Governor has to go through, not to mention one of 40 Senators
who happens to have risen to the roster of the Senate and is
now Senate President.

So, I think we are much better served by hav1ng a
person who has undergone that kind of 1nvestlgat10n become a-
temporary substitute for a Governor - in the case of his
incapability. | o ‘ _

1 urge you, save the public some mbney; Don't spend a
lot of money on unnecessary trappings. Put a hold on further
growth of our bureaucracy. Improve the line of succession over
the present system, and release ACR-41 so that it may have a
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‘floor vote and, perhaps, be presented to the people of theA
State on the ballot this year. Perhaps you can even, if you
wish, make arrangements that the people of the State-- We
heard a lot, a few minutes ago, from the Minority Leader how he
wants the people of the State to have the v01ce.. Perhaps»you
vould like to put both’ questions on the. ballot. and_letfthefone-
that gets the most votes- determine ‘which situation should
prevail, because I'm confident that, given the facts, - the
people of the State would choose a Secretary of State as the"
. next person in the: line of succession rather than have ‘some
‘person of questionable policies -- or whatever '--»}chosen in
some questlonable fashion become the next Governor. through
whatever kind of a default may cause that to happen.

, 1 appreciate your attention, and I would be delighted
to answer any questions you might have, -or to try to answer any
questions you might have on the subjeCt.'

©  ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Assemblyman Albohn, I think some
of your criticismsb—— well, I think there nay be more common
ground between your proposal '~ and Assemblyman Haytaian's
proposal-— And you concede -- the criticisms'*that you make
about an unnecessary bureaucracy, an unnecessary additionalj
’cabinet p051tion. and an office with no function, reallvaould
be most apt in connection with a proposal to create a brand new
. office of Lieutenant Governor w1thout hav1ng that office assume'
a current cabinet respon51b111ty ‘ v
As I understand the spirit of Assemblyman Hay‘taian'.s '
proposal, it is to elect the person who will be -- .do,
essentially, the same'job as the Secretary of State, but, in
addition, stand in for the Governor as and when necessary. It
seems to me that that proposal addressed your concerns, which
are the concerns ' that are most often voiced about the
Lieutenant Governor's position. Could you address that?
ASSEMBLYMAN ALBOHN: - Well, one of my concerns there is
that I think you have a better follow -up on the Governor's
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philosephy by someone he has appointed than someone he has
elected or chosen by one of a variety‘of processes. . In other
-words, there have been suggestions that the runner-up in the
‘gubernatorial primary should be the Lieutenant Governor
candidate. Now, he might be the guy that has buCked notps;fné
hardest with the Governor, you know, and that's not a veri good
idea elther | | o A

There have been suggestlons that there be separate
primaries for Lieutenant ‘Governor and for Governor, and, here
again, you talk about possible confllcts in phllosophy even
w1th1n the party. '

Now, you also have -- as was mentioned -- the
selection by the Governor himself -- well, that might be
appropriate. But it certainly is -- I have some reservations

about the propriety and desirability of that in view of the
fact that the Secretary of State really serves at the pleasure
of the Governor' the Lieutenant does not

ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN No. . ‘

 ASSEMBLYMAN ALBOHN: He does not? I beg your pardon.
I'm in error on that one then. But the Lieutenant Governor
certainly would not be serving at the pleasure of the Governor,
and I'think there might be some problems there as weli.

1 _woﬁld give Assemblyman Haytaian's bill further
consideration because it was only in the past couple of weeks
that I realized he was combining the two offices. bBut. as far
as I've read, 1 still have these same basic concerns with a
needless title and excessive cost, and the'difficulty of having
proper representatlon and follow -up on the Governor's policies.

ASSEMBLYMAN  ZIMMER: @ 1 believe an ~»under1y1ng
assumption of those who favor the election of'.Lieutehant
Governor is that it provides the Lieutenant Governor with
'legitimacy,‘having been elected by the entire electorate. Now,
- currently the Governor is succeeded by somebody who's been
elected bY 1/40th of the electorate. You would have that
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petson'succeeded by somebody who‘s selected by one person. Xou
have confidence in the fbur-way check, and the other means of
checking the Lieutenant Governor nominees, but I'm concerned by
the fact that the Secretary of‘State has been in an office in
past decades that has a_great'deal of scandal,associated,with-
it. 1In fact, we've had three Secretaries of State indicted. I
think'that'sfan‘indoor record, and 1I wonder whether we could do
any worse with an e1ect1on process. . S .
| ASSEMBLYMAN ALBOHN:  Well, I don't know. We've had
people at every level of government indicted and removed from
office, and I think it's one of the risks. _ | v

Take New York City, it seems to be running rampant
over there right now. They're all elected - well, not all of‘
them are elected officials; a good number of them are. A
number of them, it's true, are appointed by the-- JLet's say
Borough Presidents are elected over there, 1 guess. too. So,
you know. you have a lot of problems with thOSe.

So, the election 1tse1f does not guarantee anythlng.
and I‘sometlmes feel that an appointment is, in some ways,
safer, because the person who makes the appointment has
«reflected upon him any evils of the person who he app01ntS°
whereas, if that person is elected, the Governor can say:
wGee, I don't know., you folks out there, you sure made a
terrible mistake'in‘electing that fellow Lieutenant Governor."

| I don't know. There are pluses and minuses to both
cases. I think that there's 11tt1e need, though, for the kind
of confu81on that I see coming around from the Lieutenant
Governor~approach. as compared to a s1mp1e change in the order
of appozntment. because the Secretary of State is in iine right
now, as I recollect, right after the Lieutenant Governor --
right after the Speaker and the Senate Pre51dent or 1n reverse
'order. SO.'lt'S simply mov1ng the Secretary of State up, ahead
of two elected off1c1a1s. and keeping the rest of the sequence
exactly the same. | o | '
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'ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: I do belleve that there 1s some .
common ground, and you might f1nd more. I would urge that you—-”
ASSEMBLYMAN ALBOHN: We'll look for it.,_
, ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: I would urge that you confer wlth’7
Assemblyman Haytalan and Assemblyman Martln as far as trylng to
address you: concerns, whlch Ibrunderstand are sincere and
well-founded in many respects. I think we might be ablg”to
allay your worst fears. - | e T
ASSEMBLYMAN ALBOHN: Well, 1'd be delighted to,
really, if you could combine the best features of allFthree-'
bills and perhaps come up with an Assembly Committee Substitute
that could not only be b1part1san pol1t1ca11y. but bipartisan
phllosophlcally So, I'd be happy to join in that kind of an
effort. o | - o
ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Okay. Any further questions?
Bob? - i . S
- ‘ ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: JuSt‘a‘commeng, You know if you
put-- If you look at the-Majority'Leade:'s bill.vand perhaps
combine the suggestions 1 made before about, particularly, the
manner in which the selection was made, the only thing I find
of probably'the'most concern that 1I've heard'you‘say-today.is
that you don't like the name Lieutenant Governot' because it
seems to create an‘heir apparent. ' , _
What Assemblyman Haytaian has really proposed 1is, it
strikes me, very much similar to what you've suggested, other
than the title. And 1 think with the proppsal that 1I've
suggested, as far as -- and even to a certain extent‘what he
suggested-- He suggested an election: I suggested a nomination
by the Governor which ﬁould be confirmed by his party. That
' tends to give a little more legitimacy, it seems to me, to the
person who's going to be Lieutenant Governor. I mean, this
person, although he's more than a cabinet person because he is-
the person who would assume the position of Governor-- I think
that person should have a 1little more of a public airing,

27




"in some form. than s1mp1y Just being appo1nted by the Governor;
like every other cabinet member. : , e

| ASSEMBLYMAN ALBOHN: Well, it's something to ’consiaér}.';

certainly - 1 appreciate &our,'input. “Thank ‘you -very,ﬁguch;

gentlemen. o ST S e

” ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER Are there any other questions?

'(no-quest1ons) 0kay. Thank you. ' g : 2 i

v Assemblyman Brown? o MY _
“A S S E M BLYMAN WIL L I E B. B. R O W N 7 I'd llke

to say good morning to all the members{.and Mr. Chalrman. you

- .are to be commended for'addressing, and hav1ng the bill heard.s
It appears tnat all the comments_ and_ amendments seem to‘

'descrlbe ny b111 1dent1ca11y, so I'll be glad to accept:some
amendments - based on-- Since Mr. Albohn said the Minority
Leader, 1 always respected h1m as the Majority Leader. I was
"wonderlng how he got. hls bill up. Mine is ACR- 10 and his is

- 16, and Albohn's was four-to-one, so maybe they did it

-alphabetically. “But then, Haytaian didnﬁt come before"arown.
but Albohn did, so we'll be glad to consider all the different
considerations. _' A R , '

' Let me just say I appreciate the opportunity to'

" . address this Committee regarding my proposal‘ to elect:

Lieutenant Governor. ACR-10 is one component of a package of
electoral refbrms I've sponsored which I believe will give theb
electorate -- among other things -- the opportunity to become -
acquainted with candidates and;'office—holders ‘of statewide
stature. | L v ' _
, | My other proposal calls-- My other proposals ca11 for

the electlon of a State Sectretary of State, the pAttorney
»General and the county prosecutors and Judges. with exceptions
to athe-ISupreme Court. ‘Currently.. there - are only‘.three.
statewide'positions whicthew'Jerseyans:are able to vote on:;
,sthat-is. the Governor every four years. and two United States
Senators, elected for six-year terms. I can think of no other
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- state that is limited to Just three statewlde elected offlcials.,
One of New Jersey s ba51c political problems 1s our
.1nab111ty to nurture viable statew1de candrdates.. We shouldn't
confuse viable w1th credible. Many people ‘are cred1b1e._based
on intelligence, experience, and potential pub11c personallty
But, you have to- take into con31derat1on almost no one is
viable, because in New Jersey ‘the politlclans have v1rtually no -
real opportunlty for mass public exposure,A We have regional
candidates by way of North JerseY/New York medla.v and sQuth
Jersey/Philadelphia media, but no statewide media. o f“, o

Another reason for a Lieutenant Governor is, it would
allow for an orderly succession, as was pointedkout earlier, to
replace. the Governor if he leaves office; "if he Dbecomes
incapacitated.'or'if he leaves the State. What would happen if
Governor Kean left office, or became incapacitated when he
- leaves the State? Senate President Russo is acting Governdrr
There have not been any problems of which IQam,aware_when the
'Governor has left the State and the Senate President has been
écting Governor, but it could be a problem, and 1 think that
was p01nted out ear11er.

The acting Governor could veto bllls that the Governor
wanted signed, or 81gn other bills. he wanted to veto," A
Lieutenant Governor could do  the same thing; however, ‘the
chances of that occurrlng, I think, would not be that great.

"An important function of any elected official is
Ceremonial[ such as presenting resolutions, attending openings,
giving welcoming remarks, etc. Everyone wants the Governor of
the State‘tOQattend his or her event. The Governmor canmnot.
With a Lieutenant Governor representing the GOvernor,' the
Governor could be free to attend other functions or duties of
his or her position.

Allowing the election_of statewide candidates depends
on how elected. - The position of Lieutenant Governor might
compel party . leaders to seek a balanced ticket -- for
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example,' geographical _considerations: - North Jersey Governor.
SOuth Jersey Lieutenant »Governor,'- woman | Governor,  man
Lleutenant Governor. black Governor, whlte Lieutenant Governor.'
_Jew1sh ‘Governor, CatholicﬁLieutenant.Governor; urban Governor,
rural tieutenant Governor{ -or vVice versa; conservatlve
‘GOVernor. l1bera1 Lleutenant Governor. Those are areas that
could be selected through the nomlnee process which 1s proposed
i~ =y bill. _ e v i ; '“’T""'”' SR
Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, 1 would be

»the first to admit that my proposal w111 not directly improve'

the governmental process.  However, it would improve the -
polltlcal process wh1ch in turn, would_;mproVe'--_ln the long
run ——'statew1de government. SO,fbaSed on - that, I think ACR-10

is very s1gn1f1cant. and_1tls somethingdwehshould take under
‘_cons1derat10n. - . ' ' |
_Let me Just make a couple of more observatlons ‘that 1
th1nk are very significant. in my bill ‘that- .are unique to some:
of the other proposals. My proposal would allow the nomlnee -
and.I‘think that was expressed in some of the concerns on the
’Committee -- in a'primary,-to select the candidate to run with
the Governor in'the general election, which is the same_process
- that we have as we do the'Presidential election. where we have
vthe Vice President selected by the nominee. | _
What‘it.would also do is, it would allow that person
-- ‘as was pointed out earlier -- to get exposure to-- The
Apublic would feel that they've had some input in that election'
- process because the nominee would have to be very' careful in
selectlng his running mate to make sure, number one, that that
candidate would be accepted _byv the maJority of the"people,
which would also depend upon that individual's election. So,
both individuals would be elected, and selected, 'by'the'people,
- to a ‘certain degree. and they would have to go through a
certain scrutiny as it relates to being electable. k
~The other,p01nt is, when you look at it, as opposed to

30



having ’candidates .running in"a' primary, you' eliminate thei
problem as it deals with campaign funding -- the funds ‘that . are

involved. In a primary, you'd have all the Lieutenant Governor_.v

candidates qualifying for public funds, and 1t would probably
cost taxpayers an additional amount of money This" process
“would not have to worry about that problem. The nominee, at
that p01nt would only deal with the general election. so“it

'would e ‘minate 50 candidates filing for Lieutenant Gove nor.
as welV‘ seen it to be a problem in some of the elections as it
relates to that concept. ‘ ' ' . _L_
so, I think those are some of the key things. jI think
the current Governor last year -- we  had some other major
problems, and this was one reason that the majority !nowv>is
getting down to this particular ‘significant' problem  to
.resolve. But, I do know we had bipartisan"support' on my
'conCept, including the Governor's \office. *And I think  the
current Attorney General's office, Cary Edwards', supported it,
along with the Majority Leader, Haytaian's,. now supports‘the ‘
concept. I think the concept is. probably the most "doable" and
the most practical one to accept in the first 1ntroduct10n of a
Lieutenant Governor in the State. There are  probably only
eight other states in the country that are without a Lieutenant
Governor, just to dispei some of the other problems that people
pointed out -- that a Lieutenant Governor would have. v
I'm open also, as -are the other sponsors. to.’a,
- compromise. I'm not 1locked 1in totally. . One objection I
probably wou1d' have 1is one that was raised by one of the

Committee members, Assemblyman Martin -- the two-year term for
Lieutenant Governor - I'm not sure if that would ~solve a
problem, or address what we're really -- the intent of a
Lieutenant Governor. I'm not sure if that's a positive

concept. I haven't, you Kknow, analeed it yet, but I think
that could be a problem because then you'd get back into the
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' Governor selection process, and you'd have to deal with the
_election. Would that person go back to another election? = So,
we're talking about an - additional election, which ”’s"an
additional cost with that; The public funding issue comes back
up again.  So, I'm not sure. Maybe we could just address ‘that
-- you know, the purpose of that two-year. 1 wasn't clear on
1t. 4 . , . .

-AssEﬁ?!YMAN MARTIN: My concern was, if for ,sbme"
reason %-f Go. forbid - ‘the Governor was newly in off1ce and
- left for whatever reason, Yyou might have this L1eutenant
Governor -- especially. in a nomlnatlon process -—- serylng
virtually three and one-half years, and had neverhbeen elected
by the public to_serve rha;’office.v.lbthink_thaf's a feature
that 1 don't 1like in our presidential system. 1 know when I
vote for Pres1dent my overriding concern is who the President
is, with very 1little regard for Vice Pre81dent - and, yet.‘ax
'Vice President could theoretlcally serve longer than the person
you elected and, in fact, has in some 1nstances. ,
ASSEMBLYMAN BROWN: Yes. Well, I can understand that
'concern. I think wevprobably_Can 5ust talk about the,election'
“of a Governor -- or the reelection of a'Governor,,invcase that
occurs, rather than just iimiting the Lieutenant Governor to a
two—year‘term. I think that could be corrected. You know, the
1anguage could be worked out, accomplish the same thing, and
still have a four-year term Lieutenant Governor. _ And even,
s'maybe, we could look at the language where, if that Governor
~had to run - in case somethlng actually happened -- then the
two should probably do the ‘whole cycle over again‘ if the
Governor was deceased or something unfortunate-- ‘
' ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: I mentioned the two-year :cycle
because we have statewide State elections every two years.

ASSEMBLYMAN "BROWN: Well I can see the two -- yeah I
could see the two-year cycle. S v
 ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: So, we have a -- you know, we

have a mechanism in place for State elections.
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'ASSEMBLYMAN BROWN: I could support the concept as it
‘relates to the next two—fear‘ period' ' Then the elect1on.x or
reelection, should take place, but I think 1t should include"
both rather than just-- What I understood you to say is, if it
is a two-year term, then every two' yearsd°the Lieutenant
Governor would have to run. If it says-- One, if-- You know,
1n case the Governor explres. is that.it? | s |
ASSEMBLYMAI\ MARTIN: Yes. o IR
ASSEMBLYMAI SROWN: Well, okay. I could supportfthat
then, yeah. ST PSR f:, SR
ASSEMBLYMAN  ZIMMER: Assemblyman,  there's  .one
difference_betweeh‘your bill and the Resolution and Assemblyman
Haytaian's Resolution that you didn't address. Your proposal
‘would have the Lieutenant Governor simply be the executive
assistant to the Governor without any cablnet respon51b111t1es.
is that correct? ' ’
ASSEMBLYMAN BROWN: That's correct. v
ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Could you address that .because
that, I think-- You've heard criticisms of that concept. and
1'd like you to address those cr1t1c1sms “
‘ v ASSEMBLYMAN BROWN: Well, 1 don't know if they were
criticisms of just observations. I think that ‘there are two

concepts, and in any observation-- I think the MaJorlty Leader .
pointed out, and the Secretary of State -- the  current
Secretary of State -- pointed out that-they have a lot of work

to do as it is as Secretary of State. Now, if you tieda the two
in, I m not sure it would accompllsh the same thing. And, I
wouldn't want to suggest that the Secretary of State is a
‘part-time job, and I think the Governor's offlce is like a job
and a half with the respon81b111t1es _ '

My concerns-- The purpose, I think. of a Lieutenant
Governor -- or one of the purposes -- 'should be to free the
Governor up to concentrate on more serious, major problems, as
it relates to a lot of ceremonial type issues, and I think that
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the Secretary of State s Job is pretty well full t1me, and'l.f
thlnk they are pretty well taxed already ' EERE T

I'm not locked in."If someone knows ‘the role of the#fdv

'Secretary of State better than I, I'm open for discussion .as it
relates ‘to their hav1ng the time to do the job as a L1eutenant

Governor. I Just see that the role bexng dual -- I mean enough
' for two people - without hav1ng to address the Sec etary of
}State k] responslblllty t. also. that's another reason. “why

- we could talk about‘an e.-cted Secretary of State., You know{u
"ffAnd., I'm not ‘sure that we need “a bureaucracy, as has beenh'
-pointedvout. Someone may have been critical. I'n sure there's
~enough existing staff. We can ‘look at the Governor s staff,
| and we could go back and I m not sure the bureaucracy w111_
stop, one way or the other. _

- 1 recall I came to the . Leg1slature 1n” 1973 and the
f_budget was $2.8 b1111on.v Today it's $9 billion without - a
Lieutenant Governor. I'm sure the employeesthave 1ncreased s0
S —a youA know -- that, to me, 1is not necessarlly ‘a good -
argument. I think a Lieutenant’ Governor could ‘have a very
small staff and probably use. the same staff as ‘the Governor.
They" re both working on the same issues, the same problems, the
same concept. Thatfs why I think the Governor should select
the'person also."Yould get away from the political fights that
lyou could have two opposite partles, and those issues. B

' ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: One final question: You pointed
-out that‘ you believe that there should be more elected
officials; . statewide. This thearing does have - under
TCOnsideration-ACR;lrand ACR-2, which would'elect the Attorney
General and a State Comptroller. respectively. Do you support
the concept? : , ' f _’ | .
~ ASSEMBLYMAN BROWN I would support the concept. I
guess you looked at some of my bills. I'm glad to know that'
:you've gotten the wisdom to follow, as. the majority--

ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER:  Well, I believe that an
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vAsSemblyman. named Tom Kean, int;oduced,both_of‘themxs'ﬁhiie
‘back. | » s s B | S o
 ASSEMBLYMAN BROWN: Well, Tom served with me in the
Legislature. ‘I think that's why he supports a lot of m -—»
-(laughter) But, I would support that, I think it's good I
think.we need a cross'seotion of representation. I-thlnk the
input would give us more of a balance, you know} in the whole

statewide-- And I think the citirens would be served bettez e
'~ ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER:® TLsnk you. Joe? |

'ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: No. L |

ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Bob?

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: No.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Thank you very much.

ASSEMBLYMAN BROWN Thankvyou. " .

- ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER. - 'Ed McCool, New Jersey _Cbmmon‘

~Cause. : ‘ '

"E D Mc C O O L: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. The Committee
has-- 1 gave to staff a copy of a report, a study that Common

Cause.had done back in 1982, which was a survey of those states
which have offices of Lieutenant Governor, or somethlng to the
equlvalent. Surveys were mailed to the Governors of those
states, people who occupied the elected office of succession,
and- members of the Senate.‘ since that was ‘the most common’
chamber involved in succession. ’ ,

I1'd 1like to point out 1n1t1a11y that New Jersey is
only one of five states that does not have ~a Lieutenant
Governor, or a statewide elected official next in line for
succession‘to the Governor's office; and New Jersey is‘onlykone
of four states that has only one statewide elected stafe
official. The others are Maine, New Hampshire, and Tennessee.

Assemblyman 1Char1es,> in answer to your questions
’earlier'about what some of the éxperiences of the other states
are, it might be helpfui'to'refer to the report briefly. The
report was done in cooperation with the Council of Lieutenant
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Governors.' and in there they' identified, _essentially.‘ four v
types of models for Lieutenant Gouernor;.,_One» bexng the'l
Executive Elan.-lnfﬁhich tne -- which demands a close working
relationship between the Governor and Lieutenant Gouernor.
~Most -of his or her t1me is devoted to areas and assignments ,'
'spec1f1ca11y glven by the Governor. ‘ '

Typically. under th1s plan the Lieutenant Governor 1sw5»

;;5‘ cablnet ‘member who_ presldgso ov“-. the cablnet in<7thei
Governor,s-»absence;' _ They also us:aily serve on various
councils, and interstate commissions, and the like. = .

" One ‘of the things’ in"th1s. because of the close
| relationship between the Governor and the L1eutenant Governor.<
2funct10n1ng as an’ executlve a881stant is that in almost all
cases the Governor selects the Lleutenant ‘Governor. , ,

Another model. on page four, is something called the
o Administrative Plan, which we've heard_some,d1scuss1on of, in
which”the Lieutenant°Governor serves as -- nnt>only in the 1line
of succession' but also performs many of 'tﬁe functions done.
ordinarily. by'thefSecretary'of State.a The interesting tnings'
‘here is that in those states that have this type of process,
the‘Lieutenant Governor is_viewed asvnot:totally’dependent.on
the Governor and., consequently, is independently nominated and
elected. | o | | P |
 The states that have had the most difficulty in terms
-0of the surVey - that‘reacted most negatively to the concept -
~were those states where the Lieutenant Governor was of one
party and'the'Governor was of another, or, barring that, where .
'they were at least pollt1ca1 opponents. | | o
A th1rd concept is a Leglslatlve Plan. in which the
L1eutenant Governor has  a very ©powerful role with the
Legislature, acting as a tie-breaker in the Senate, and that is
common. in states which have a weak executive, as _well_as a
single party domination. And I think that something to bear in
mind is the type of - political climate -- . traditional
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 po1itica1 climate -- that New Jersey has as a. factor in what
type of Lleutenant Governor model it w1shes to adopt or-what
type of hybrid model it wishes to evolve. _ ‘j"&‘f
The Executive seems to be best suited accordiﬁ&eto
~ the Council of Lieutenant Governors. in those states'ﬁnién_heve
a constitutlonally strong executive and a viable tﬁdfpa:ty
system. And, in contrast to that, I would - suggest .

Legislative Plan, where you might have sincia-partyestste
the South -- some sections of the South, 5till -- and
‘executives. | | T S o _
 ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN"v‘Excuse' me. Right now, ’if-AYOu
considered - the President of ‘tne Senate as your Lieutenant
Governor - -- at least for that -- we would then have vthst
1egislative model, in some respects, right now, because that's
the line of succession we have. . )

MR. McCOOL: In that sense, except that they're not'
elected. I mean in this case-- What we're.talking here under
the Legislative Plan is this would be also someone who's
elected as Lieutenant Governor, but the Lieutenant Governor‘~
functions 1nc1ude presiding over the Senate. ‘ ‘

- ASSEMBLYMAN BROWN: Like the Vice President.

MR. McCOOL: Yes. It is very similar to that.

‘ The third is what's called the Traditional Plan, which
while looking at the_study kind of strikes me as something --
all the other things'they couldn't describe and put in one of
the three above, and it's also, obviously, one of the most
used. It's in 23 states. . It also seems to be the one, based
on the survey, that got.,generaliy. the lowest grades simply
because'it is the least defined. The.relationships.varied'so
‘much, that trying to elicit just what individuals in those
states felt were the most important roles varied greatly. |

on page eight,' the paragraph 'says. "Governors and
Senators seem less happy with the Lieutenant Governorship in
this model than in any of the - other three. 'They were‘
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especially unhappy 1n cases where the Governor and Lieutenant
Governor were of different parties. ‘None: of the traditional
L.G.s are e1ected as part of a team w1th the Governor in the
primaries;_and 10 out of the 24 run as a team in.the general
election." So, again, we see in the traditional-- It's an
independent -- politically independent--"office{ and in many
_:of those states that have 1latched onto this. it's not been‘

entirely satisfactory - depending on ‘who you-talk : 'T '
| We would just like'. o make ,several p01nts.",1n
addition‘to the obv1ous need, we feel. to establish an otfice
of Lieutenant Governor to succeed the Governor in the event of

. an emergency or a vacancy, we feel that the Lieutenant Governor

should be selected.by'the'winner of the gubernatorial primary.
' We also _feelj that tne Lieutenant Governor and the Governor
should run as a ticket in the general election, to be selected
lby‘aesingle vote by the voter._,And,“third we feel that the
duties and respons1b111t1es of the Lleutenant - Governor be
rsubstant1ve and provide the Lieutenant Governor w1th the sense
of the direction of the admlnistration and the scope of the"
respon81b111t1es of Governor.

: We too.}are concerned that an additional patronage
office not,be created solely for the convenience and poiitical
career of someone who might be occupying _it, that it have
" definite, real functions.
| At the same time, we're concerned that the Secretary
of State's office is a substantive one, and how much attention
- can be spent to an adequate admlnistration of a key office that

oVersees*our elections and tne issuing-of ballots and the 1ike.
and, at the same time, being, basically, understudy to the
Governor, aware of‘ major ’policyv directions, representing the
'Governor at many Ceremonial functions, and be prepared to step
in and continue the ~flow of that administration as much as
~possible, when needed? . They seem to be potentially conflicting
situations. As a result of that, we're stillvinvestigating'it
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' vorganizationally. so we have not endorsed any of the - bllls-'
presently before the Commlttee. ‘ o

. We ‘have endorsed those three concepts tnough' ;That‘
they be appomted by the nom;nee who wins the gubernato‘rial
nomination, that they run togethet as a 'ticket. :and ‘that
whatever duties ‘evolved, they be very spec1flc and very real
with the main obJect1ve in mind "that those duties enhance the,i
~1earn1ng of_'the office and _keeplng abreast vof wb “‘the
administration is about. | f ’ C Af

ASSEMBLYMAN BROWN: Which is exactly what my b111
does. I don't know if you read it. :

, MR. McCOOL: Okay. We have read yourtbbill, ves.
Thank you. Any questions? » ' . '.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Thank you. You indicated in your
earlier remarks that the Executive Plan mlght be best ‘suited
for- New Jersey -- New Jersey's: partlcular 01rcumstances ‘What
econcerns me-about the Executlve Plan is the p0551b111ty that -
the Lieutenant Governor could be frozen out of the process ‘and
sent to polltlcal Slberla. s0 to speak, by a Governor with whom
he does not get along. - N ; ‘

| | The New York situation is apt here,; i'believe; beCaused
 cuomo did that to his Lieutenant Governor. and he had that done
'to him by Governor Cary before him. : _

MR. McCOOL: It's 1like Lieutenant Gove:nor abuse.
(laughter) ‘ - o
ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER:  Yes. How, with the Executive
Plan, would you make sure that the4person who is next in line
to become Governor have the kind of responsibilities that
prepares that person to aséume,the.office, both'substantively
and inlte:ms of access to the policy of the State?

: MR. McCOOL: I don't-- I mean, that's the dilemma we

faced in the Steering Committee, discussing this. dI don't
know.  Thinking off the top of ‘my head, could we

constitutionally nidentify what the main function " of the
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"Lieutenant Governor is? You know, could we word it in such a
- way that he doesn't wind up dylng on a d1et of mashed potatoes.
}'peas. and rubber chicken at dinners, but, rather, is ent1t1ed
'const1tut10na11y. to pe’riodic 'bryiefing's.,'-‘ whose- presence is

requlred and who maybe has a vote at cabinet meetlngs and the

like, and actually spell out some of those? I mean, a chlef
’executwe would have ideas about the best . way to - break in a
~Lieutenant Governor -—— 1 mean, to keep ‘them abreast. I'm nc

aware of all the: activities a Governor would be 1nv01ved 1*&

,today. but hav1ng 1dent1fied them. couldn't'we 1nstitutionalize
some of them in the 1anguage of the office 80 that when it is
constitutionally created the  key elements of some of ‘those
dut1es are embodled in the deflnltlon of that offlce? After
that it's up to the 1ntegr1ty of—— | » - d
- That~‘shou1dl be» an issue, by the 'way.,‘ It always is
with;- ,i; was going to say‘ it should be an issﬁe in the
election, "How' well will 'you use your Li?e;utenant, Govern_or?-" '
But, GOd; how many times have we seen Presidential elections
where, "This will not be a lost Vice President?" Right? Ana
then nobbdy'knows who it is. But, I guess there's only so far
we can go;,unless we want to make a cablnet department as well,
and give it all those respon51b111t1es., _ , '
 ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Any questions, Joe?

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: Yeah. Do you have a position on
how 1long a Lieutenant Governor should serve as the Governor
once he succeeds? Should- it be limited to two years -- to a
maximum period'-- or should he be permitted to serve out the
unexpired term, however long that is? , |

. MR. McCOOL:  No, we don't have a position on that My
- own reaction to that would be, 1f they re elected, then: there
~would ‘seem. to be some 11ne of reasonlng that - they should be
kentltled to serve out ‘the term.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Bob?

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: No.
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ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Thank you. T
ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: Mr. Chairman, may 1 take the
prerogative. if you'll allow me, to bring up some pornts. since_
we' ve heard a number of points? Back in '82-- v e "ai
ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER" Do you want Ed to stay w1th you?
ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: = Yeah, ‘maybe Ed can stay here.
~ Common Cause put out an editorial supporting my bill, except
~for -- and I'll read the concluding paragraph' WAt the June
Steering Committee meeting, Common .Cause' voted to support
'ACR-32" -- which has not changed -- wexcept for the provisions
requiring' the Governor and the Lieutenant Governor to .run
separately in the primary." And at that time they indicated 1t
was a good idea to-have'the Secretary of.State and»Lieutenant
Governor be the position so thati we would not create the
_bureaucraey; , g v : ‘
In turn, I also havebeditorial comment,frbm The Star
Ledger, supporting that position on Septenber"s, 1982, ano
editorial comment from The Daily Advance in our area of the
State, supporting the ACR-32. I guess the question is, and I--
'ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: I believe WOR-TV also endorsed it.
| ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: Yeah, WOR-TV. 1 have that
also. But, I guess the question is, has the position of Common
Cause. changed, in that that was the only provision they"
disagreed with in my bill? And I would have expected them to
be in the same position, unless something has changed in the
interim, other than executive directors. _ .
ASSEMBLYMAN BROWN: Mr. Chairman, if I may interrupt,
‘maybe "it's probably because they had not read my bill.
(laughter) | | , : _ B
| ' ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: You don't give up, Willie. Mr.
McCool? , : - ' : - .
MR. McCOOL: Assemblyman, what changed is the Steering
Committee. Common - Cause is not a static organization. Its
members are active and on a rotating basis, and the Steering
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- Committee, in reviewing both Assemblyman Brown's}bill andﬂyoursn

' -- various members of the vCommittee‘rraised the legitimate
arguments that can be raised on both sides of that. argument.
- Some remembered that position and felt that there's not much to
the Secretary of'state e office, ' so much §0 that a Lieutenant
Governor could functlon that way.. ' -

Others raised concern. based on some .of- the materlal_*

that Secretary of State Burg1o bad prov1ded back then.. that
there “was substant1ve work to be done as Secretary of State,v
and why d1stract someone who' s supposed to stay on top of where
the Chlef Executlve is golng.. with, also, the charge of
'Vadminlster1ng a. department?.-,Isn't that, relegatlng that
department to a'second—classkfunction? And because we couldn't‘

A-resolve'it this time-- And the reason is because our Steerlng‘:

Commlttee is v1ab1e and changlng
ASSEMBLYMAN "HAYTAIAN: All right. But, I think to
conclude. possibly -- and I'm not sure if there are other

' people who_want to speak —-,CommOn Cause is of the 0pinion that

"a Lieutenant Governor's pocition is needed in the State of New
Jersey? , . v T | ' |
' © MR. McCOOL: Absolutely. -
' ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: All right. o
MR. McCOOL: And also that they should be - the
Lieutenant 'Governor' should be selected by the winner of the
primary. ' : , '
' ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: And I think we could work out
the details with a committee substitute. I'm hoping that we
can do that. ' . - - '
| ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: I have a-- It seems to me that

‘you're creating something 'of an inconsistency, in that you
~suggested that if the duties are executive -- or duties which

are specific but assigned by the Governor, but are within his
' perameters, as opposed to a separate cabinet position -- the
Governor, by expanding or extracting those, can create
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Lieutenant Governor .abuse.'a‘ He Ca' have p051tions - of
responsibility in his office. but ‘by narrow1ng them. thath
Lieutenant Governor winds up with very 1little to do, or.
1gnor1ng them as long as they're w1th1n his executive doma1n[
- But if you have a separate cabinet p051t10n.‘the Governor would
not be able to dlminlsh the role of the function, let's_say_
the

| _w:Lth elections or whatever the other respon51b111t1es o
Secretary. _ | o T R .
MR. McCOOL: I agree with that, but“then' the next

i__-‘question is, what do those functions have to do w1th be1ng an

v’adequate successor to the Governor? In other words, you'might
be, constitutionally, totally entitled to be ,the> most.:active
Secretary of State that's ever existed, but that 'may not
prepare you- for the policies and directions that  you're
supposed to assume in the'eVent of a vacancy.. - |

~ ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: - Except that in any cabinet
position, since the Governor, by deflnition, has superv1sory'
respon51b111ty over each cabinet position, one has to thereby
assume that those p051tions have an -- you»know. an exeentive
function. _

MR. McCOOL: ' Yeah. It certainly gives them something
to do. Our concern is that that something»they're doing be
directly related to the main purpose of the Lieutenant
_Governor's office, and that is to be, in effect, the understudy
of the Governor, to be aware of the direction of the
administration and the policies that need to be implemented.

 ASSEMBLYMAN HAYTAIAN: Mr. Chairman, I would also like
to bring to the attention of Assemblyman Albohn and. his
presentation -- remember two former Secretaries of States who
could have become Governor under his proposition, and that is
Ed Crabiel, who had many problems with his Governor, and Don
Lan who had many problems with the same Governor. And if that
occurred. it would be like, quite frankly, having.a'pereon of
another party assume the position of Governor, if, in fact,’the
Secretary of State just got in line in succession. Thank you.
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aASSEMBLYMAN ALBOHN: Mr. Chairman.‘yifbaiy<may justje
respond to that-- I think¥-v SRR - r: o : ;’f"
ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Sure. Come on up and talk into

- the mike g0 you'll be a part of the record ‘, ‘ -
: | ASSEMBLYMAN ALBOHN: - If ny b111 had been 1n effect at”
the time Mr. Crab1e1 was in offlce, the chances are ‘that the
_Governor would never have appointed him as Secretary of State.'
'(laughter) ' . G : 5 ,. |
'~ ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: "Witn that, I think we should

'>'finv1te a representat1ve of the Office of Secretary of State to

address this. Charles»Hager? ‘ _ L
CHARLES C. HAGE R: Chairman Zimmer and members of
 the Committee, I want to thank you £6r the ‘opportunity to .
vappearrbefore'you today. I also want to extend the apology cf
the Secretary of State and the Assistant Secretary of State..
Both had prior commitments. vThey both did'indeed want to be
here today, but unfortunately-- However, . the 'Secretary of
State did put together some testimony for the Committee. 1I'd
like to read that testlmony | | R
Ba51ca11y, there seems to be general agreement between
ythejSecretary, and also, all of those who have spoken thus far

~ 'this morning in reference to the need of the office of

'Lieutenant"Governor in the State of New Jersey. First, the
establlshlng of the office of Lleutenant Governor of New Jersey
will reinforce the integrity of separatlon of powers in New
Jersey. The immediate successor to.ourkChlef Executive should
- be someone within the Executive branchkof government. As you
'know.v the current Constitutional scheme 1lists temporary
executive control with the legislative leadership in our State
,.whenever the chief executlve is not within New Jersey, or is
o d1sab1ed , ‘
| Such 1eadersh1p is undoubtedly capable of fu1f1111ng
“such an._ass1gnment,v but it does pose certain problems, An
individual who may have formulated legislation and pushed for
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its passage in. the Legislature may, in turn. then be reviewzng
that particular. piece of 'leQislation;*}anvf signlng'_that
part1cu1ar bill into law. o ‘ A e o
Second having - a L1eutenant Governor_ nay foster
cont1nuat1on of the various pollcy obJectlves of the Governor

'I thlnk we've heard very eloquent testimony thus far today in
reference to the need of continuity of off1ce. and ‘not have_a

major upheaval in the mid- term perlod w1th the new appoA 3 :
being placed in key p051t10ns. that there may be a fluctuatlon
"of party aff111at10n of the partlcular 1ndlvidua1 serving és_
Governor, or 51mp1y a different ideologlcal outlook between the

Governor and the ind1v1dua1 who would be succeeding thatv'
particular chief.executive.- | , SR
_ our general support, however, of the'establishment.of_
the office of Lieutenant Governor does have.to‘be'conditioned;
First, we firmly feel that the Lieutenant Governor should not
‘be independently elected from a gubernatorial candidate. - Such
a system would -- could result in a candidate of each of the
major parties filling one of the offices This would address -
our basic concern of enhanclng the integrity of separatlon of
powers, but it would not foster our equally ardent desire to,
have an interim successor who would contlnue str1v1ng for the
basic goals of the incumbent being replaced. _

Second, we firmly feel that even a conjointly and
concurrently elected Lieutenant Governor should not, by -law,,
automatically assume control of one of the ekisting departments
of our State government. During the last five Years.‘ thlS~
Leglslature has generously supported the Department of State,
mak1ng it a bastion of the arts, culture, and history im our
great State. This role, combined with the 10ng-existihg
commercial reCording responsibilities of the Department, make
it imperative that the leader of the Department be well-versed
,and capable of performlng these 1mportant functions.

-We're all too aware of political reality. The
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.'selection of the gubernatorial candldate s running mate may not 7
o always be . based upon that 1ndividual 5. ability to administer ‘a
'particular, department. Geographic balance, ethnic balance.

racial balance, gender balance, and ‘socioeconomic balance are’

'nall important concerns when formulating a political slate. To
,automatically make a person 60 .. selected the Secretary of State

would be devastatlng to our Department's functions.» '
This also applies ,to automatically makingaf,n”“ v
Jieutenant Governor _the head of ‘any- particular department’
within State ‘ government;' 1»Tne_' Commieeioners . of -qualth.
Insurance, Banking. and Serv1ces, etcetera,"allﬂ have specific

duties to carry out for the people of the State. These duties

warrant - appointment “of individuals - with - specific

Qualifications.w. Instead of ‘naming by ~statute a particular

'~> department for a Lieutenant ‘Governor to head, perhaps the
'Department should be named by the Governor. This will allow
- the chief executive to appoint -- put the Lieutenant Governor

in a position where he‘s bestvablevto serve. 1If the individual
has a particular background in environmental issues, perhaps

NDEP uould be the best place'for that Lieutenant Governor to be
serving within the cabinet. This would address Assemblyman

Albohn's concerns about not adding to‘the‘bureaucracy, and not
increasing the size of our'State government. But in the same
token,b it would be allowing the  Governor to place ‘the
Lieutenant Governor‘“in‘ the Department, ~where that person‘s'
v1tae would best suggest him serv1ng ;> - '

On this basis, we cannot support the eloquent proposal

”of Assemblyman Haytaian set forth in. Assembly Concurrent -

Resolution Number 16, in 1ts current form. The Committee thus

Afarf_seems’ to be addressing vputtlng together a Committee

Substitute, and I think that may be the best way to proceed
here, taking the best parts of the var1ous proposals before us.

_ » The - Office doesn't have any ‘particular p051t10n as to
whether we go with the con301ntly elected - gubernatorial
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candidate or a line of succession to be established within the
Executive branch, simply by . having various " individuals -
appointed'by,the,Govérno;’succeeding thatiGovernor inréase a
vacancy occurs in the position,_'wé do, thoﬁéh,‘have to,cbmmént
that we find the propoéal"of ‘Assemblyman - Albohn most
’fiattering.' Thank you. . _ R ‘ w, B
v o ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Thank you. Anyﬁguestioné? (no
oZespcmse)  Thank you very much. fx5_f"t?ﬁ_>; S b S
‘3.~ At this point, I'd like to ~invite Donald Belsole,
First Assistant»Attorney'General. go.speak; ' : ~CHQQ;,'
DONALD BELSGOTLE: Good morning, and thank you for
'allowing me a couple minutes -- and I will only be a cpuble of

minutes. I'm not going'to read anything to you; I'd like to
adﬁise“you that sometime today, a statement from the Attorney
‘General on this ACR-1 will be delivered here. : ,

, 1 have one thing 1 want to say, and that's why I asked
to testify. Although: I understand the -;ationale' and the
motivation  behind the bill that would allow for a _
Constitutional amendment to elect an Attorney Genetalaa— and 1

~appreciate that -- I think it would be a very big mistake to go

- that route. My'opinion is based upon the following: I have
been in,this_sYstem for about 20 years, on both sides of the
aisle -- defense attorney and prosecutor. I've served under
two attorneys genefal,nKimmelman and present Attorney Genéré}

Edwards. B REaaaE o ,

In a reall sénse,‘_ I iser_ir‘edf'undiefx:: Kugler many years ago,
when I was a prosecutor. ‘You should understand'-— I'm sure you
do -- that nobody., nobody in this‘conntry‘has a better'syétem

| than we have in New Jersey, and I don't say that in a.
patronizing way: it's a fact. We have the #ttongest Attorney
Generaivthe:e is in the United States. We have an Attorney
General who has a line of command and a chain of command right
through the State Police, Division of Criminal Justice;'every
prosecutor:—e 21 proéegutors_-- down to the police officer on
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‘the street;s He exerclses th1s authorlty in an apolltxcal ‘way.
Since Kugler, right up through ‘Edwards, that's the way the':
office fnnctions._ That's its reputat1on. To. have an elected~
Attorney General, in my oplnlon -- this is my personal op1nion;
-—,'would,'pqlitic1ze an 'offlce-,tnat we cannot afford.

. politicize. If ‘your concern is the independence “of'fthe

B Attorney General 1 assure you.,in the 20 years that I have been e,'

_watchzng s system” -- the criminal justice system :
lAttorney :~“eral is independent.-‘”He is a COnstitutionaI
offieer.' ‘He serves for fourvyears. not at ‘the pleasure of ‘the.
Governor.- ' DR . _ R - :
' Gentlemen, 1 would hate to seenthe_day'when we have an

Attorney General who runs for office and reguires. a
‘constituency, because thé constituency of the Attorney General

‘ought to be the State -- everyone in this State. A person who
“has to go out and raise money to run -- and that's a necessity
of running for Office—él I don't think we want the chief 1law

' enforcement of this State having to go. out and solicit money in
~ order to run. ' _ .
‘ Also, 1 don t th1nk we . want an Attorney General whO’

- spans a couple of years in offlce, and then gets ready to run

again. From personal expetlence, it is a most demanding job,.
requiring eil-of his energy and all of his time. 1I daresay;*if
you get on the phone at 10 o'clock at night and call the AG's
~,offiCe. you're going to find him there and you're geing to find
me there, and a lot of our staff people.» It's a 15 hout,a day
_job. if you're going to do it rignt. : e L

I don't think we want to see a day when we want to
have an Attorney General-start to run in his second year, and

' have two agendas. - More importantly, I don't think the system

of law enforcement people. -- the .cop on the beat, the
prosecutor, and everyone in-between, the Attotney' Generalrv--
would be able to understand it in a prefession'al s'ense.. in a
very real sense,'.the politics _being associated with the

48



Attorney General's office. And so, I applaud, in one‘sense}
the motivation into making it independent sndnunfettered»" On
‘the other side of the coin, ‘I believe this part1cu1ar bill
'wonld not accomplish that; and I live w1th a very pragmat1c-
philosophy, which is'.' you don't fix what ain‘t broke._ Thls
. system isn't vbrOke,, thls system flourlshes. Now, - I've - been
-around many states.»and I've seen thelr systems. and I'd hate
to see us wind ur -- in New Jersey -= w1th an’ elected Attorney;
General fighting :.th the Governor, or trylng to garner votes.
and then lead into e1ect1ng judges and prosecutors and thlngs
of that nature. It just doesn't belong in that process.
| Thank you. : ‘ . : _

ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Thank you. The-- You mentioned
Attorney General Kugler, and any discussion of this office
rightfully does, because he established an‘eXCellent tradition‘
of putting the Department above politics. However,v’there's
nothing: in the State Constitution or State statutes that
requires that the appointees of the Attorney ~General be
non-partisan. They're not covered by Civil service, withr#ery
- few exéeptions: and we've been fortunate, since the time of Mr.
Kugler, to have this ~ tradition, but what --- from; an
institutional"point of View, what isb to prevent us from
returning to a politics as usual system - without a
Constitutional amendment?

MR. BELSOLE: I think, tradition -- and'that5s not a
really goodnanswer, I guess. I can tell you now.vwhen you walk
into that office, you don't-know much about it,-but it only
takes you about three, four, five months before'you start being'
motivated and move by the»tradition of the office started ny
Kugler and all the way up through all the attorneys general

in-between. The-- Very rarely, if ever, is‘anYone,esked his
political affiliation. When 1 was hired. by Kimmelman --
- whether you believe this or not -- we talked for three and a

half hours in an interview.. He never asked me my political

49




background, and II was be1ng h1red as D1rector of Division of
| Cr1mina1 Justlce. ' o : . ‘ ﬁ ‘ v
| _ We-- It's just the way - the offlce-—, lt's_hard'to’say‘o
this. 1 can't be obJectlve, I m in the office. I've only’been
there three and a half year8° I'm not whetted to 1t., It WOrks.
h'and the reason is' - 1 th1nk it's tradition. ‘There's
'profes51onals in that off1ce who were there before I arr1ve and

‘;,who w111 be there-« after 1 1eave and after Edwards leaves,WQ

hmake the place run; ~:; they make dec1s1ons based upon the
legal principles involved o what' ‘right -=- »the ethlcs-
iQVOived. the morallty_lnvolved, and very rarely, if ever.'the
political impact. It just happens; and‘maybe it's maglc,ln_New'
Jersey, I'don't know. . But over the-- We're talking quite‘a'
period of time' now; we're going back to the early. 70s, and
‘we're talking - about 1986 now. ~The Kugler tradition was carried _
on by Hyland Degnan. Zazzali. Kimmelman, and 1 see'no reason t
| why 1t won't be carried on 1nto the future. - |
'~ We always have, obvlously, 1mpeachment. we‘haVe advise
and consent -- before he's appointed—- 1 just don't see the
requlrement for this Const1tut10na1 amendment. 4
, ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: You deal with a number of other'
-attorneys general. offices around the country .Are there,hot
some elected attorneys general who maintain the ‘kind of
VnOh—politicaluoffice that we have in New Jersey? _
| MR. BELSOLE: Yes. However, I don't think you can -
find an Attorney General in the United States who has the power
this Attorney General has. . The fact that he has the State
Police w1th1n his Jurlsdlctlon is something that when I tell
-other attorneys general.‘ or first assistants or as51stant
attorneys general, they cahftfbelieve it. The fact that he has

original ‘jurisdiction -- ecriminal jurisdiction -- like ih'New
‘York, that Attorney General doesn't have it. This Attorney
General has access to a grand jury -- original criminal

jurisdiction, civil jurisdiction. He has jurisdiction over
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fcivil-rights. it's the most unbellevable power to be glven to
ponerparticular offlce, but it has worked. I'm not too sure._lf
"you had that type of power ‘in another attorney general in
another state who was elected, you'd feel that comfortable w1th
. the process. o ’ R : ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: You had ‘said that the At’t’orney
General has a line of command that goes r1ght through the
'county prosecutors. 1 checked the . statute on th1s There '8
no-- He doesn't superv1se th- Jrosecutors-- v .
. MR. BELSOLE: Yes. he does. It's the Criminal Justi.‘ce
Act. You have to look at the Criminal Justice Act—- _ kﬂ_:w
ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: What is his--  Can he tell a
prosecutor to bring in a proceeding before a grand jury, Or‘not?
‘ MR. BELSOLE: Well, first-- Legally. he has general
superVisory -authority over each county prosecutor -- can
supersede a prosecutor's office on any case. _ -
ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: He can order a. case dropped?

.~ MR. BELSOLE: No, he can order that he s going to take
that case. '

. ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: All right. _

- MR. BELSOLE: He can supersede the entire offlce for
cause, not on'a willy—nllly basis. Traditionally -- and th1s
is since Kugler, also -- what has happehed is, the 21
prosecutors see themselves as aligned with 'the Attorney
General. We meet monthly -- 21 prosecutors, myself, and the
. Attorney General. And we discuss problems and set strategies.
And also, if you've noticed -- 1like, for instance, with the
strip search directive, with the qualification twice a year of
police officers, the Attorney7 General, though directive, can
direct all our enforcement people through_this'State to do what
he thinks is in the best interest of the entire apparatus.

', so, to answer”.you, question, he has supervisory
authority over the 21 prosecutors, and has general -law
enforcement authority over anyone in the system.
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ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Okay.,  thank you. One final.
~ comment. You say you'd hate to see an Attorney General running

:or:offiCe. John Degnan ran for office; I believe Hr.jZaezalieli

ran fo::office.’ And, are you stoppingvuz.'Edwards ftomfruqﬁing,
_: .~ ‘e, MR. BELSOLE: I mean, running for the office of
 Attorney General. ' ' P o . e
' ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Oh, all right. -
; MR. BELSOLE: Once: you leave the flock, you do
' whatever you want to do. IR L

' ‘Let me-- I don't want to mention other states, but

thete s some states contiguous to our State. where you see some
‘bizarre thlngs happen. You see judges argulng"what ‘they' re‘e
going to do to criminals befoze they even Judge the case--
ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: We are not discussing elected'
" Jjudges. ‘ R |
- MR. BELSOLE:_eNo, but that's What‘m;ght happen with an
Atfbrney Generai ‘I'hate to see two personé'trying to seeewﬁo
~can best artlculate a hard posn:lon on somethlng before they
even know what the Job is all about. ‘ o
Agaln. this system works.' and in my opinion, worké.
beaut1fu11y 1 see no reason to change it. | '
 ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: One question. Don, I know that
you're speaking for'ﬂyourself, but I wonder -- to a certain
’ extent, do  you think the:representations-you've made here this
- morning ‘are. pretty' much the thinkinq of those deputy -- or
assistant attorneys who work in the offlce? : v : _
'MR. BELSOLE: I know it is. I think they would
probably be -- they would be aghast, and somewhat shocked, if
,we, ever ‘had people coming' in who were elected to“fthat

”p051t1on., I'm talking about the real workers —- the people who
;eally _do the work in that Department. My - DAGs, my
1nvest1gators -= I'm ech01ng thelr feelings.

VASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Joe?
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'MR. BELSOLE: And this is the Attorney General’
-.position also. ‘although he'll artlculate h1sfown reasons. Our
reasons differ somewhat, but the conclusion is the same.: " B

ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: From a-- Hi, Don. From a law

‘enforcement "po’int of view, dp 'you have a feeling as to :‘what
statewidé»officés shouldn't be subject to statewide election?
You mentioned the ‘State ‘Attorney' General‘s office ‘as one of
 ‘those which you would not like to see vy1a~ for election in thé»
normal way. We' ve been-- We're taLklng .10Ww about the State
auditor,f we'ré talking - about»'a,_Lieutenantv GoVérnor, we're
talking about some other things. Do you have any definite
feelings on offices other than the Attorney General's offlces.
whlch should not be the sub)ect of-—-
. MR. BELSOLE: This 1is a terrible' answer,v but ‘I!m
ambivalent about these. 1 really anm. I mean, that's something
that-- | | | S R S /
V ASSEMBLYMAN CHARLES: 1I. mean, have'you come across any_
things that -- incidents in some ‘other kinds of p051t10ns ‘which
seem to make them not good areas for pub11c electlon?

"MR. BELSOLE: No, I have no really-- On the rest of
the bills before this Committee this morning, I really have no
position. I think you're better -- much more qualified than I
arh. and'. I feel it's to my}arre'ar‘ to make comments on theseA~ |
bills. - o -

I would say that in my opinion, the electing-- The
way we have' it in New Je:rsej(‘ now, with judges, prosecutors,,
attorneys general, is the way it ought to be. 1It's the only -
Qay it can be. 1In terms of these other positions and whatnot,
you know, I'm not qualified on that issue. v |
‘ Lastly, I noticed in the statement fixed to the bill
that we are saying that we .don't want the Attorney General to
be, in any way, interfered with by the _Governqr ‘or the
Legislatute, ‘Well, in New Jersey -- and I think you péople
know this better than I'—Q there is that working relationship
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.of’the,Legislature.A'ThenLegislature doesn't interfere with our
office._bﬁt,it does,din fact.bgive;ideas and some direction,
and that's the way _it\rought to be. I don't consider that
" interference, nor does Edwards. Again, I:camesto QOVernment as
an icomoclast -- I'll tell you right'now'-sdtninking'tnat'it
| doesn't work and I wasn't too sure about it. Three and a half-

ryears here,'and thls 1s Just a fact._ 1. have great appreciatlon‘,_

" for the way it works down here in Trenton and aoross the State,
"'whlch 1 didn't have before I got here. +-And tr.at's the best g
o comment I can give on what I've seen in government._l ,“ :
V' And I'm just saylng, the way it works rlght now. yhy
fdo you want to change it? Why would we want .to’ chan_ge it?
. Although Ivappreclate your concern, I just don't think this is
the way to correct that, or make sure your concerns or your
fears don't come into being. S '
: ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Thank you very much. Any further'
v‘comments? , ‘ ‘ ' . o .
MR. BELSOLE: Thank you. | |
» ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER We have a representatlve from the
Governor s office here thlS morning, Steve Carnes.
S T E VEN J. Cc A RNES: If1 can follow up a little b1t
since we're on ACR-1-- Director Belsole eloquently expressed
his views as to why there should not be ‘an elected Attorney

'General from the Criminal Justice side. I would also like to
“point out that._ln -- the Division of Civil Law is primarily
responsible for ' rendering 1legal - advice to  all -- and

representing all of the Executive branch agencies. And I would
-aiso like to point'Out that, in a contiguous state that does
have an elected attorney general ‘there have arisen s1tuatlons
where there has been disagreement between the governor and the
attorney general on policy, etcetera.. And to circumvent that,
the governor has resorted to expandlng his own personal legal
staff and having a11 the executive agenc1es obtain their 1legal

'adv1ce through thevgovernor s office, and governor s counsel,
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rather than going through”the attorney general,'because'there_h
has been that conflict. | « . . B
, Addre551ng now the issue of L1eutenant Governor—-,
Before I really get into that, there's one other issue I thlnk
the Committee -- or I would request the Committee 1look at, and
that'st the Emergency Exeeutive: Succeesioh Act;v thch is in
Title 52, Chapter 14(a). In that act;"alv'it' 'presehtIY‘
drafted, after successioh passes from the Semate President
throughAthe Speaker, the Act prov1des that the~powe~ of the
‘governor then devolve upon the»Attorney General and then 1f he
~is unavailable, then the State nghway Comm1551oner., And ;
that's where the statute ends. , - "

Now, the history behind that particular law was, that
‘section'was written during World War 1II, when New Jersey'was a
hub of transportation for moving troops to Europe etcetera. and
they thought the nghway Commissioner would then be that high
‘'up and you would have an urgent transportatlon need —

We have had a time durlng the first adm1n15trat1on.
that the Senate Pres1dent and the Speaker have been off in
other states at legislative conferences. The Attorney General
became Acting Governor and' then the Attorney General had to
leave to attend an attorhey general's conference, which left us
~down to Commissioner Sheridan, who was then Secretary‘ of
Transportation.n' and we interpreted the State Highway
Commissioner -- the Secretary of Transportation would be his
successor. - o

Maybe this Committee would ‘consider addressing‘ this
. particular statute and adding‘ih the other cabinet officers --
the‘ Secretary of State, through the Cohstitutional'_officers
- first, probahly Attorney General, Secretary of State, then
throudh the State Treasurer and then down through an orderly
~line of successions similar to the Federal statute. Because_we
did have -- I know of, in the past four years, at- least one
vsituation where wé were down to our lastvperson.
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‘ Addre381ng . specifically '3the Lieutenant Governor
| '1n1t1at1ves which were before the Committee -- I'm not go1ng to-
address the reasons why such a posltlonv1s necessary.,because I
feel that enough persons have already'addressed‘that particnlar
- 15sue and have eloquently stated their position. But ﬁith;tne
ilspecifics,of;what we‘feelrlin counsel's office, shonld be¢in -
l‘theybill, and starting with'the least-controversial and,working,
backwards . in the November election --‘the general electi'n. ’
bthat the Governor and L1eutenant Governor should be electeﬂ a8 l
'jav’tlcket_m and run together, and that thelr terms should bey
 coterminus. | o | |
}_ Secondly, going'backwards to the primary - that the
Governor should be elected in the. primary, and then, as 51m11ar
-a 81tuat10n as. Assemblyman Martln ‘and Assemblyman Brown have'
stated.. there should be a party _convention at which the
Governor ﬁould then nominate before his --. place the nomination
before his political party, the name of'his~running mate. That
way, you would avoid the situatlon which recently occurred in y
Il1linois. It would also follow the Federal system.

I would 11kevto po1nt ‘out, the purpose of a prlmary 1s>’j

to select the nominee of a polit1ca1 party. And we have to
keep that in mind when we're trying to determlne how to select
this person, and it is really the nominee of a polltlcal party,
and the party s worklng system. . And they run the person for
“the electlon -- before the general electlon, in November,

To the duties of the offlce -- our office would favor
what Mr. McCool termed, as the executive plan, that the
v‘vLieutenant} Governor should be a 'working partner with the
- cdve:nor. If he is holding'tne position of Secretary of State,
we agree with Secretary Burgid's_office that that office, in
and of itself, has significant duties and responsibilities, ‘and
that the'Lieutenant Governor should be in a position to have an

overview of all of State government, and be able to monitor all
20 executive departments and know what's going on .in the
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Legislature, and. a11 the pollcles of the Governor. It should
be a working partner with the Governor. . . . e
' Regardlng Assemblyman Mart1n s cencetn 'that “the
Governor could make the L1eutenant Governor a mere fzgurehead
"that is always a concern under any sltuation.'but the answer”
‘being making Secretary of State that way -has evolved set‘v
duties, 1 would like to. point out that under the “Byrne
,administration, when there ‘was the fallout 'between, Governor
Byrne and,then Secretary of State Lan, the Governor attempted
to do that very thing. 'He took away functlons “from the )
Secretary of State and gave them to other agencles,.and ;t'
‘been this Governor, and Secretary Burgio, ‘which have taken
those things -- such as the Arts Council é- and - g1ven them back
to. the Secretary of State;, So, it 1s posmble, ~even w1th a
- cabinet member, that the Governor could attempt to limit that
person's responsibility and function.ee‘So, that's an evil
(indiscernible) at any point, but we feel that the better
course of action is to have the,persOn haVe'a'general oversight
over all the State government.»and be .a wo:king-partner'with
_the Govetnor. ‘ v - | -
ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: Can we read that to say new job?
MR. CARNES: Define new job. It could be a staff
position such as, he might assume some of the responsibilities
of what the Chief of Staff performs now, or some other positien.
‘ - ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Would you wént us to put  that
~into the legislatien requiring a person to do anything in
particular? Would you want to say Chief of Staff in. the
'legiSIation. or wouid you want 'to. eay,""sueh. duties as the
Governor shall prescribe"? ' :

'MR. CARNES: I don't think I can address that specific
point at this particular time, but a broad framework "of
_responsibilities, where he would be—;“Obv1ous1y, you know, in
the states which Mr. McCool addressed as the traditional plan,
the person also serves as President of the Senate{ Obviously,
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the concerns‘exp.ressed by Assem'blym»an ,’Haytai’an ‘are ‘well-fo'u”nded_-
in this State. That's not an option which I think would be
viable and would pass, uhder our system.' But I think a broad :

o general framework out11n1ng that he would be a member a

cabinet »rankr. that he would serve with the Governor. as’ duties
which the Governor assigned: and wo_uld be a workm_g_ partner

with the Governor, and in a position where he would be able to

have ‘a broad overv1ew of the State government in its totality..
"so we ‘have a worklng knowledge of the 1ssues wh1ch are before
_'the State and before the Governor at any one time. And. her.
- would have a working relatlonshlp with the same staff, ,and he
would use - the same staff. o R
ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: He would not, however have --
ne’oessarlly have -adm_lnlstratlve responsibilities ias} Lieutenant
Governor?' ‘ » e | ' ,
. MR. CARNES: Whatever administrative respon81b111t1es '
the Governor would want to devolve on that person. o
ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Okay, thank you.  Bob, do you
_have a question? _ : S | o '
ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: 'There w‘_a:s' a proposal -- that's

the first one 1 hadn't heard in quite this fashion. ‘The
Secretary of ©State's office suggested -- at least, as I
understood the opossibility -- where, instead of having the

position be specifically associated with that of the State,
that the person WOuld"hold a cabinet position. Now, glven New
Jersey"s' history  of having many' cabinet posulons -
-res"ignati'Ons - vsometimes lasting a year, two years is all --

it seems to me, in the course of a four-year term, th'er'e'sw o

people 'coming and going. There's positions that need to be
filled. I?m. not-- I ‘haven't _'thought it through, ,but‘ﬂit
strikes me that this has one  possibility, that a person be
vass’igne’d a cabinet position with( a possdibility ‘that, 1n the
~course of a term, of vs'.er‘ving several -- at least,
'theoreti‘cal'ly. several cabinet positions, which tends to make
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him a troubleshooter for the Governor, although he would have
v_specific responsibilities. I recognize, I think, some of’Ydur
concerns, but I would like to hear your comments as far as thatd
proposal, at least as I understood it. o o

MR.  CARNES: Cabinet offlcers other than Lfthe.
'Constltutlonal officers of Secretary of State and the Attorney
General serve at the pleasure of the'LGovernortu, And. ‘the-
Lieutenant Governor, ‘we would envision as be1ng aiiberson
elected by the entire electorate of the State, for a perlod of
four years, to serve wlth the Governor.~ I don't know how that
would fit in to the eituation’.‘ I think the Governor should
have -- I'm speaking for myself only now, because I have not
addressed this spe01f1c issue with either the Chief Counsel or
“the Governor -- that I would think that the Governor would want
to have the f.1ex1‘b111ty to run his admlnlstratmn the way he
would want to, and be able to have administrative;contral’over
his commissioners at any one time. This Governor has attempted
to select the best person qualified to be‘thejcabinet officer
~of a partlcular department which has particular expertise.
" You go get a-- o ' -

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: Well, that's-- -

MR. CARNES: --Bob Hughey to run DEP, a Dr. Goldstein
at Health-- , ‘ o "

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN. Well, the suggestlon was, instead
of maklng the person L1eutenant Governor and putting, perhaps,
a round peg into a square hole -- take the person and give him'
a cablnet p051t10n which that person would be best sulted to
£i1l1l, so you would have an expertise. ; , L

MR. CARNES: But then, would that person be spendlng
his whole time just channeling -- in that one department, in
that one narrow area; would not have an overview of the other
19 departments? If he's running a »departmentljlike Human
Services, whlch is a large Department-- |

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: We're trylng to—— I think, if
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/‘_Just see whether they re going to "be called in to make

we're go1ng to be serious about a L1eutenant Governor. we want
ethe person to have spec1f1c respon31bllities. We. want to glven'
' that person something to do. R = S S
| ~ “MR. CARNES" Hav1ng worked in the Governor -] office--
e ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: That's what-- It seems to ‘me
you re’ talklng about a subst1tute quarterback who -3 901ng to
sit on the bench for four years.,and Just watch theﬁgamerpande

he ‘big

"play -And 1 thlnk that practlcally, we have to be ‘a little~-—”e

.‘in New Jersey, .a little more concerned w1th actually giv:.ng'»
'thls person a day to-day: function and respon51b111ty
MR. CARNES: Having worked in the Governor 8. off1ce
'for four and a half years, I can say w1thout a doubt there 1sl
sufflclent work in our off1ce alone. to keep a person busy full
time, . in that »1eve1 - pollcy' decision and overv1ew1ng. and
. seeing what. goes on in all the other departments.' and
substituting for the Governor at numerous events. The Governor
‘turns down 30 invitations for 'every one he accepts. oOur
GoVernor has af—- 1f you look at his schedule, he'S'QOne from 7_'
o‘clock in the mornlng to 10 11, 12 o'clock at nlght, allkover
_the State. And he cannot phy51cally be ;e,ln today's world,
where we have a hellcopter. he's helrcoptering from North
jJersey to‘South'Jersey back to South Jersey,’in hours. But
even with that, he is restricted as to what he can go to. so,
there would not be a lack of work for a person to do at that
level. . , :
ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN' Well, we can debate this ad
1nfin1tum-—' _ ' o o '

, ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: I think you both made your
V,PQints, Thank you very much, Steve;‘_ | S ‘
| ASSEMBLYMAN BROWN:' Mr. Chairman, ‘may" I'fmake’ a
comment, please?- | . l - ' ' o

| ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Sure. |
ASSEMBLYMAN BROWN._ In reference to the. same
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statement;‘ On ‘my bill, on page f1ve. a line -- v162. Section B
-— it says that "The Lieutenant Governor shall be the executlve
assistant to the Governor, and shall perform such dutles of the
office of Governor as the Governor may and shall delegate to
him, and such other duties as shall be prov1ded by 1aw LA

. thlnk that covers that concept.

And my other questlon, I think through the Governor s
staff person-- Does the Governor still support that concept
or -- baszcally. is that-— ‘ : B ' ‘

N MR. CARNES' In my discu831ons w1th the Chlef Counsel
‘this mornlng,_the Chief Counsel does support that concept. »

ASSEMBLYMAN BROWN: So that so far, the Governor still'
_supports my bill, to be more blunt than modest? I'm just -
curious -- I just wanted it for the record, that's all.

ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Thank you. Is there anyone else
who would like to testify? (no response) -

Thank you very much. The meeting is adJourned 4 _

, ASSEMBLYMAN BROWN: I'm sorry, Mr. Chalrman I would
like to testify on your Attorney General, for a second. ' S
| ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: Oh, I'm sorry -- I thought —- The
meeting is not adjourned. Why don't you move out front? ‘

ASSEMBLYMAN BROWN: Thanks. I've never been given so

much time on a Committee before. I'd like to commend the

Chairman-- | ‘ - |
ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN:  We can’'t figure out whether

you're also a member of the Committee. o
ASSEMBLYMAN BROWN:  Well, I noticed a few were

missing; I was trying to fill in. All around. right?
Mr. Chairman, I think first of alil, I wouldblike to
commend you for your bill on the ‘election of an httorney v
General. I support the concept, and I also would like to ask
to be added as a co-sponsor of the'legislatiOn. becauSevII“do
have similar 1eg1s1at10n and concern. ‘
~ Some key things, I thlnk. should be p01nted out to the
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I ditferent ‘elected positions, ‘in this particular cas

- Committee, and the Legislature should be aware of VI'probably'

,support 1t for a different reason. but the bottom 11ne 1s,_we.
support the concept. I think we can accomplish a whole lot of'
things in that whole regard. _ ’ : |

, One 'is that when you look at the election of judges,'_
the Attorney General and the county prosecutors - allythose

... the

o 'Attorney ' General, :you have3t—-a they-'have. a lack of; _jnen;

i,blacks. and Hispanics in the State jud1c1ary L
. Currently. out of 240 Judges ‘and Justices on’ the State'
payroll only five are black males, and one Hispanic male. - On
the other hand you have 63% of = all the youth arrests for
serious crimes are white. However, the overwhelming population_
of our jails and,detention centers is black and Hispanic. Now.
there would seem to be some correlation between-the fact ‘and
" the almost invisible number of blaeks_and Hispanics~ﬁorkingyfor,
-the Attorney General as county prosecutors, .and serving on the
- bench. Of judges, county proseCutors. and Attorney General, in
this _case, if the Attorney General were elected, 1 contend
there would not ‘have been a- need for the Legislature.5in its
- own slow_way, to_pass a law requiring harsher sentencing for
drunk driving. A o . S
o An Attorney General and a VJudiciary elected‘ by the
public would be closer to the concerns, wishes, and fears and
desires of the public. How many more 1lives would have been
saved -- or how many more lives would have been saved if,judges
"‘had given stiffer'sentences to_those who use guns in the act of
“a crime? It was the Legislature which has foroedf ;;rithe
Legislaturer was forced to pass such things aS'_nandatory
sentencing and that igsue. I think the Attorney General would
have made that decision on their own, had they been elected I
think they would spend less time and taxpayers' money on g01ng
after headlines, and more time going after murderers and drug
pushers. | | | | |

62




We-could-look at the fact that if we had more ﬁomen;
'judges, I don't think that male Judges would be 80 _easy on'
rapists. If we had more black and Hlspanlc Judges. I don't
think that white judges would be more compelled to be sen51t1ve
in their sentencing as it relates to crime and the black and-
Hispanic communlty -~ for example, harsher " sentenc1ng for arson

and lighter 'sentences and dlsmissal for illegal lottery.-,v

wh_reas now, it is reversed. A e
v ' All too often, the prosecutors and others have used‘
the office to promote and prOJect themselves 1nto positlons.
Black pol1tlca1 leaders have too often been targets alone,
unnecessary racist 1nvest1gat10ns, money entlrely wasted in
trying to make it look 1like 1leaders have their‘ finger into
different things, instead of going after the real “hard-core
drug pushers -- the real criminals who are really affectlng
society and making it uncomfortable
| So, I think those kinds of. thlngs should be stopped
1 think, through an -elected Attorneyv_General. that ‘Attorney
General would be more representative of the entire citizenry‘of
the State, -and his actions would be reflective of the concerns_
and the priorities that people would have. So, I just wanted
to share that with you, I think, -as the other reasons why some
-~ of the things we could accomplish having an elected Attorney
General. I commend your legislation and as I said,' I would
like to be added as a co-sponsor. ‘ . |

ASSEMBLYMAN ZIMMER: l certainly will add you as a
co-sponsor. That is a very interesting perspective that you
brought to the 1ssue. Thank you very much. '

Is there anyone else who would like to ~address thls
hearing? (no response) ‘Then that concludes the hearing.
Thank you very much for coming. o

(HEARING CONCLUDED)
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STATE OF NEw JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF Law AND PUBLIC SAFETY
RICHARD J. HUGHES JUSTICE COMPLEX .
cNoso v
TRENTON, N.J. 08625 .
609 292-4919 e

o R | ' April 22, 1986 -
W. CARY EDWARDS - . ] ) ’ C S :
ATTORNEY GENERAL

Honorable Richard A. Zimmer
Chairman v ’ ,
~ ASSEMBLY STATE GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE .
State House Annex :
‘Trenton, New Jersey - _ L _ P

Dear Dick:

Please accept the enclosed statement as my contribution to
the debate on ACR-1. I appreciate your allowing my. views to be’
included in the public record. T

‘With all good wishes.

Attorney/General

Enclosure
WCE/pjm
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STATEMENT
OF THE

HONORABLE w CARY EDNARDS
’ ATTORNEY GENERAL '
DEPARTMENT OF LAW. AND PUBLIC SAFETY.

TO THE

 ASSEMBLY STATE GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE

: ’ CONCERNING - '
- ASSEMBLY CONCURRENT RESOLUTION No. 1

APRIL 23, 1986
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY

Zx’




MR, CHAIRMAN ANnbmemseés OF THE_ASSEMBFY STATEGOVERNﬁE&{'ani~
CoMMITTEE: -
~ THANK Y0ulF03 PERMITTING ME TO EXPRESS MY.VIEws'QN Assgméyy: }
CdNCURRENT RESOLUTION No:..1d. "LNDEEﬁ.-i APP&ECIATE.HAViNG fHEf' .
0PPORfUNi+Y; T0 AﬁDREés THIS AIMPdeANT  QUESTION> AND 1 ~ALsof'
', CCMMEND  THIS ‘coMMITTEE FOR ITS INTEREST‘ IN AND WORK ON iTHé.
CRITICAL ISSUES CON?ERNING THE MANAGEMENT OF STATQ_GOVERNMENT.~
_THE CONCEPT OF AN ELECTED ATTORNEY GENERAL IS NOT 1NEw?
ALTHOUGH.FCREIGN T0 NEW JERSEY, MANY OTHER:STATES HAVE PARfIéAN
POLITICAL ATToéNEYs GENERAL WHo STAND'FOR‘ELECTION;’THAT FACT
ALONE HAS LED_PROPONENT% oF ACR-1 To sueéEST THAT»WHAT'AéPEARs
 GOOD FOR THE MAJORI%Y OF THE OTHER 49 STATES IS NECESSARILY GOOD
, . . .
FOR NEW JERSEY.
- THIS CONCLUSION, IvTHINK; IS FUNDAMENTALLY FLAwsb.  FtRsT;
IMPLICIT IN THIS ARGUMENT 1S THE IDEA THAT THEREJEXiSTs AvREAL

'NEED TO REFORM THE PRESENT OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL, I DO NOT

SEE THE OVERWHELMING EVIDENCE THAT THE PRESENT APPOINTIVE OFFICE
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IS NoT'MEéiINé THE STATé!siﬁEEb§,  ALbeugH.MY_ﬁkeséuftPQStflbﬁ
 PREVENTS ME FRQﬁ.-CLAIMING TOTAL.-OBJECfIViTY;iHI :§EL1EVE ‘THE.L;~.
“éRESENf svsTEM'LéwoRKING»AND WGRKING WELL.'_LdngtgestE'Ixcghf
»’FTTQ;THIS xeoéi?on 'I WAs qé'_rﬁe :OPINION; THAT; NEW§ JéRsé§;s;f
‘cifizénsi_weaé: ABLY;sERvED‘lBY;xAﬁ‘_:Né LINE oF PR@%ESSféﬁggi;i
| AfbeNEYS GENERAL‘AND THAT'SUCCESSjéANydﬂpY B CONfINUEﬁiQ&ﬁER:
THE fRESENTvSYSTEM; | | o
"v,‘, ACR—l DécLARESTHAT MAKING:THE OFFICE OF ATTORNEYiGENERAL
_ELECTIVE WILL ENHANCE 1TS INbEPENDﬁNCE FRQM TH?»iNFLUENcé OR
fNTERFERENCE, OF EITHER THE GOVERNOR OR‘THE.LEGISLATURE."MY
EXPERIENCE‘ASAA MEMBER OF THE LEGISLATURE AND AS A MEMBER OF THE
GOVERNOR’S széF CONQINcés,ME THAT THERE ISbLITTLE. IF'ANY._Rbom |
I THé PééSENT'$YSTEM-FOR THE:ATTbRNEY GENERAL TO BE "UNDULYﬁ
.INFLUENCEbiﬁYvEITHER OF'THESEQEODlés;"IN FACT, RECENT}HISTORYt
SHOWS{THATiTﬁE CHIEF“LAw ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE, HO
Is ALSO'fHE HEAﬁ OF THE DEEARTMENT 6F:LAw‘AND PUBLIC SAFETY.‘
FUNCTICNS VERY EsrecrlveLY‘yllﬁ SUPPORT,-INFLUENCEAAND CONTACT

'FROM BOTH THE GOVERNQR AND THE’LEGISLATURE.’
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~ADDIffONALLY;.THé OFF;CE'OF»Tgé ATTdRNEY GENERAL ALREAﬁY:;.T
HAS PROPERACONSTITUTIONAL SAFEGUARDSMTd PREVENfﬂ[NTERfERENéEﬁ‘ 
FROM EITHER THé- GOVERNOR 'oé'erE‘ LEGISLATURE.»'-UNbEé THE 'NEw;
" JERSEY CONsT;furron, THE ATTORNEY'GENERALvISlGRANTED AvEOUR'Y§€§f 1:j
‘ ‘TERM OF SERVICE. THE ATTORNEY’GENERAK D ugl'séRVéhAT fﬁgé'
PLEASURE o# THE GovERNoR AND,»THEREFORE;‘CANNbT-éE»REMQVED~FRbﬁ
QFFICE'UNLESS»”FOR CAUSE# RELATING TO His CONDUCT.LN pfFlcE.
UNDER THE GUISE o# ”REFoém” ACR-1 wthD DISCARD MANYoF THé |
BUILT-IN ADyA&TAGES‘o# AN APPOINTIVE OFFICE-dF’AiIQRNEY GﬁNERAL;
fT IS IMPORTANT TO REMEMBER THAT,IN NEw JERSEY THE ATquNEY
GENERAL'IS:A MEMBER OF THE GoyERNOR’s CABINET;v‘ACCORDINGLY, ON
BUDGETAND/ADMINISTRATiVE.MAfTERS (Tb chE.Jusf;rwo AREAS) 1T IS
BOTH NecéSSAéY AND WORTHWHILE TO HAVE THE HEAD OF THE DEPARTMENT
OF LAW AND PUBLEC SAFETY WORKING'CLOSELY WITH THE OTHER STATE
| DEPARTMENTS, OMB AND THE GOVERNOR'S OFFlcé.. TOiSERARATE THE
ATTORNEY GENERAL FROM‘THE REST OF THE EXECUTIVE BRANCH:IS LIKELY

TO DECREASE THE COORDINATION AND EFFECTIVE DELIVERY OF THE MOST
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'IMPORTANT SERVICE CITIZENS DERIVE FROM STATE GOVERNMENT: - LAW

' ENFORCEMENT AND PUBLIC SAFETY.

OUR PRESENT NON-PARTISAN, APPOINTED ATTORNEY GENERAL IS IN

MANY WAYS ENVIED BY OTHER STATES’ LEADING LAW ENFORCEMENT

~ OFFICERS, ALSO, IN MY DISCUSSIONS WITH ATTORNZ 3 GENERAL IN

OTHER STATES INDICATE THAT THE MAJORITY OF THEM SEE GREAT

~ ADVANTAGE IN OUR SYSTEM WHICH ENSURES THAT THE STATE'S CHIEF

 EXECUTIVE, THE GOVERNOR, WORKS.CLOSELY WITH THE STATE’S CHIEF

* LAWYER, THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

~ SWITCHING TO AN ELECTED ATTORNEY GENERAL BECAUSE IT IS IN

USE IN MANY OTHER STATES IGNORES THE ~VAST DIFFERENCES IN

RESPONSIBILITIES AND POWERS OF NEW JERSEY'S ATTORNEY GENERAL AND
OTHER STATES’ ATTORNEYS GENERAL. IN TRUTH IT IS AN APPLES AND

ORANGES COMPARISON. FOR EXAMPLE, NEW JERSEY'S ATTORNEY GENERAL |

1S THE STATE'S CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OEFICER‘RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
* OVERALL DIRECTION OF THE DIVISION OF STATE POLICE. THIS IS NOT
THE CASE IN MOST OTHER STATES WHERE THE STATE POLICE ARE

~ AUTONOMOUS UNITS,
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 ‘ NEW”JERSEY'S ATTORNEY'GENERAL‘HASIYAST.CIViLiAND CRiﬁ{NAL2v
JURISDICTICN AS WELL,AS‘RESPONs;BILIfY FoR‘srATE»DIV1$;6N$ oF
CIVIL RIGHTS, CONSUMERLA#FAIRS, ALCCHOL BEvERAG§ CdnfROL, MoToR
VEHICLES, ETc. In CON%RAéT,.ﬂg'oTHER STATE:IN.fHé:ﬁAinNHHAS’AN&
ATfoRNEY GENERAL{‘WHdSﬁ ‘JURISDICfldNV»covERS-ZKLL  0? .THé§é :
.RESPo&s;BILiTiEs. AS’SfATED PREVIOUSL§,‘fHE NEW Jé§SEY ATioRNéY
'GENERAL Is ALéOFA MEMBER OF THE GbVERNoR’s CABiNEf.  ONCE AGAiNQ
THIS.Ié In CONTRAST.TO MANY OTHER STATES WHERE ELECTED AfTQRNEYs
GENERAL.ARE SEPARATE FROM THE EXECUfIVEVBRANCH AND ACT AS "EREE
AGENTS.” GIVEN THE UNTQUE A&D PRODUCTIVE HISTORY OF THE-dFFiCEv:
OF_THE>ATTORNEY GENERAL IT SEEMS ESPECiALLY:COUNTERdPRODUCTIVE
FOR NEW JERSEY TO'CONSiDER-PULLING OUT OF sTATé GOVERNMENT‘ONE -
OF ITS MOST IMPORTANT AND SIGNIFfCANT SEvacés Foﬁ THE SAKE OF
MAKING 175 AGENCY HEAD MORE INDEPENDENT,
I HAVE LEFT FEOR LAST PROBABLY THE ﬁQST vSIGNIFiCANT

DISADVANTAGE THAT WILL OCCUR WITH‘THIS REFORM, CHANGI&G THE
dFFICE‘FRCM APPOINTIVEvTO ELECT!VE. WILL tAusE A DRAMATICYCHANGE |

IN THE MOTIVATION OF THE PERSON WHO DIRECTS THAT OFFICE, AN
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ELECTIVE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE WILL DEMAND A POLITICAL

»_ATTQRNEY GENERAL. To DATE, NEW JERSEY’S ATTORNEYS GENERAL HAVE

© BEEN FIRST AND FOREMOST PRACTITIONERS IN THE LEGAL PROCESS NOT o

 POLITICIANS IN THE POLITICAL PROCESS:  ACR-1 COULD WELL

‘SUBsTiTuTE DélNé,jHé RIGHT:THING Td-wiNché€s WtTH Do:NG“fﬁféﬁ
'  P0bULA§*ijNGTO‘NIN vbré$; 'Is'iTADVANTAGEQOS T0 New Jééés?J&"
.VCIfiZE&S 10  RéPLAcE srATE’ deéRNMENT}g SENIOR  PROFESSiQNijT
AfTORNEY'AWIfH A.'POLjTICAL_ RERRéssNTAfIVE? i.THAT-:IS iNQT‘ T0
SUGGESfVTHAT ELEchvEVPOLIT;CSQPER sé IS iNHERENf%f‘BAD;‘ NoR DO
1 WIsH TO ASSERT THAT‘EQLITICS WILL INEVITABLYYCORRUPTYOFFICE
~ HOLDERS.  RAfHER, IT 1S A QUESTION OF APPRoéRiATE&Esé. IN My
VIEW, THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, AND THE LARGER
DEPARTMENT OF LAW AND PUBLIC SAFETY‘IS AN INAPPROPRIATE PLACE
»FOR'POLITICS. THE ATTORNEY GENERALVIS\CHARGED.WIfH CERTAIN
§§SP0NSIBILITIE§  wH1tH ARE  CLEARLY INCONGRUOUS WITH ATHE 
ACTIVIfIESVOF A POLITICIAN WHO MusT soL1c1T SUPPORT éRdM VAklous
CONSTITuEchES. ‘THE PROPER FUNCTIONING OF THIS"DEPARTMENT.‘Aé

WELL AS THE RESPONSIBLE REPRESENTATION OF OTHER DEPARTMENTS

3x




YWITHINAJSTATE GOVERNMENT MUST BE MADE  BY sonedué WHO  1$‘ AN; f‘
EFFECTIVE ENéoRcER 0F .LEGAL PRINCIELES NOT AN AeéasséIVE
coméROMISER oF POLITICAL POSITIONS,

N NﬁN_JERSEY.HAS ASTRQNG‘AND PROUD TRADITfON;OFfKéEéI&G ji§;v‘
LAW ENFORCEMENT AND' JUDICIAL OFFICERS 10qf' OF - THE} ELécfiQéi.*
VPOLITICALFARENA, IN CONfRAST‘TO OTQER STATEs; oué é%AfE QuDGEs*.
AND OUR COUNTY PROSECUTORS DO NOTVRUN FORIOFFICE;} I AM PROUD TO
SAY THAT NE HAVE A STATE BENCH AND A_PRoseéurbkxAL SYSTEM-WHICH
IS THE MODEL FOR THE REST OF THE NATION.‘-abTHEY ARE NOT
PRorgssipNAL POLITICIANS BUT PROFESSIONAL orFiCERs OF O
JUDICIAL AND.LAW ENFORCEMENT éYSTEMS. THEfR DECISIONS, WHICH
MUST  BE ‘BASED ON LEGAL PRINCIPALS, ARE NEVER SUBJECT 10 
éOLITxtAL PRESSURE. WE SHOULD EXPECT:THE SAME OF NEw JERSEY'S

ATTORNEY GENERAL.
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IF HAVING A TRULY INDEPENDENT ATTORNEY GENERAL 1S THE .
OVERRIDING GOAL, THEN ACR-1 IS A CURE FAR WORSE THAN THE

'SUPPOSED DISEASE. ~ NEW JERSEY ALREADY HAS AN AUTONGMOUS,

. bNFETTEREb»TATTORNEY“‘GENERALI ,ALTHQUGH'Aé§diNfEﬁ' BYf1THE»‘
‘“= GOVERN0R;;THE.iNbéPEﬁﬁENCEA6FthE“ATT0§ﬁE§‘GENERALtiSiéUARA&§EE§
By A FIXED TERM OF SERVICE AﬁDuCONSfIfUTiONAL PROTECTIO&1?§d§:ﬁ:
. BEING‘REMbVED.FRQMJOF?iCE.‘ B | o
| '_‘er‘.CONTRAST; AND.‘TO' THE DETRIMENT OF _THE EFFEtfivE -Lij
}ENFORCEMENT)”-ACR-I WOULD CREATE A LESS iNDERENDENf.iATToﬁﬁEva:"
‘ GENERAL»'BECAUSEV HE OR SHE WOULD ALWAYS BE DEPENDENT ON THE
'CHANGING wers,oF‘PusLlc OPINiON.,"THAT.ROLE}IS PRbPERLY Lerf*fo  -
'fTHE_LEGISLATURE;AND THE GOVERNOR. To MAINTAIN A SOUND SYSTEM OF
 CHECKS AND BALANCES THE OFFICE‘}OF: THE ATTbRNEY GENERAL,'Musf -
REMAIN FREE FROM THE‘RESTRAINTS OF THE‘ELECTORAL PROCES. |
| »‘REfORM-CAN AND‘SHouLD COME WHEN s}SrEMS FAIL--OUR LAWS ‘AND‘
ouR HjSTOéY~‘SHOW THAT sucullrs; s;MPLY" NOT;‘fHE CASE WITH %HE_
OfFiCE,OF:THE ATTORNEYVGENERAL~FOR THE STATEVOF NEw JERSEY, I

, ‘STRONGLY UR_GE_ THIS COMMITTEE TO REJECT THIS PROPOSAL IN AN
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EFFORT TO PRESERVE AN EXISTING OFFICE THAT IS SUCCESSFUL. AND
 EFFECTIVE. THANK YOU,
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